City of North Bay Village
Administrative Offlces

1700 Kennedy Causeway, Suite #132 North Bay Village, FL 33141
Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305)756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com

CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE
ADDENDUM NO. 1

Issued: August 10, 2012

Subject: Request for Proposals

Landscape Maintenance Services
RFP No, NBV 2012-01

Notice to all proposers:

1)
2)

3

4)

Cennic Leon-Kreps Eddie Lim

1s Bermuda Grass installed.
Not cutrently installed.

Total Timers and rain sensors?
Timers = 12
Sensors = 2

Number of mowing cuts?
Every two weeks = 26 cuts per year.

Prefabricated bathroom and storage for Dr. Vogel Patk is attached (2 6 12 Dr Paul
Vogel FP.pdf). - -

“Two pic-nick shelters to be added at Dr. Vogel Pak is affached (2-

Post_Hipped Mini_04.jpg). 12' X 12' Hip End Mini Shelter, 6:12 Roof Pitch, (2)
center column design, 24 gange med lock standing seam Metal roof, Zinc lock
powder coat finish, 80 MPH Wind rating. Frame: Regal White Metal Roof: Regal
Blue. Piciure of existing shelter is also attached for color reference of the two
picnic shelters (HxistingShelter jpg).

m02)

Commissioner Commissioner
Stuart Blumberg Dr. Richard Chervony

Mayor Vice Mayor



5) Total approximate measurements of Type ¥ curb and gutter, sidewalk, concrete
crosswalks, brick pavers attached in spreadsheet REPMeasurements.pdf

6) Existing Landscape Contract amount: $80,000.

7) Color Exhibits attached (EXHIBITS in. Color.pdf).

8) Right-of-Way boundaries for North Bay/Harbor. Island attached
(RW_North_Bay_Harbor_Island.pdf).

9) Plantings used at the new Causeway Beautification Project in North Bay and
Harbor Island see attachment in 11x17 paper size (CausewayPlantings.pdf).

10) ‘There is no irrigation on:
Harbor Island bulb outs '
The Causeway ceramic pots along the flat bridge between North Bay Island and

Treasure Island

The Treasure Island bulb outs.

11) On Page 48, Paragraph 4.4.6 Financial Stability, would it be appropriate to
include a balance sheet or financial statements as opposed to a statement not to
exceed one page in length?

Yes.

Issued by: City of North Bay Village

Recipient
Signature:

Print Name:

Firm:
Date:

PROQF OF RECEIPT
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City of North Bay Village

Administrative Offices
1700 Kennedy Causeway, Suite #132 North Bay Vlllage FL 33141
Tel: (305) 756-7171  Fax: {305) 756-7722 Websute www.nbvillage.com
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CITY OF NORTHBAY IVILLAGE
ADDENDUM NQ. 2

Issued: August 13, 2012

Subject* Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services
RFP No. NBV 2012-01

Notice to all proposers:

Issued by: City of North Bay Village
p
\ ) The deadline for submittal of the RFP has been extended.

Sealed Responses clearly labeled with the Bid title and number must be received by |
mail or hand delivered on or before August 17, 2012 no later than 3:00 p.m. local time
at which time they will be publicly opened.

ROOE OF RECEIPT

: e /
Recipient [
Signature: :

Print Name: : / Alel Meelle
Firm: T Gene Moo (LC
Date: S’//@AZL

SUBMIT WITH RFP RESPONSE ) ()2 39

Mayor Vice-Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
Conmie Leon-Kreps Lddie Lim Stuart Blumberg Dr. Richard Chervony
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FORM 8
INDEPENDENCE AFFIDAVIT

The undersigned individual, being duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1. Heis ALEK MUELLE of GENERAL MOW, LLC., the Proposer that has submitted

the attached Proposal;,

2. (a)

(b)

Below is a list and description of any relationship, professional, financial or
otherwise that Proposer may have with the Town, its elected or appointed
officials, its employees or agents or any of its agencies or component units for
the past five (5) years.

Additionally, the Proposer agrees and understands that Proposer shall give the
Town written notice of any other relationships professional, financial or
otherwise that Proposer enters into with the Town, its elected or appointed
officials, its employees or agents or any of its agencies or components units
during the period of the Contract.

) “NOT APPLICABLE “

Signa?(l)lue ink only)
Alek Muelle

Print Name

President

Title

August 13", 2012

Date

[Acknowledgement on following page.]
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Witness my hand and official notary sea/stamp at 255 University Drive, Coral Gables, Fi
33134 the day and year written above.

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized by law to administer oaths and take
acknowledgments, personally appeared Alek Muelle of GENERAL MOW, LLC., an
organization authorized to do business in the State of Florida, and acknowledged executing
the foregoing Affidavit as the proper official of GENERAL MOW, LLC,, for the use and
purposes mentioned in the Affidavit and affixed the official seal of the corporation, and that
the instrament is the act and deed of that corporation. He is personally known to me.

IN WITNESS OF THE FOREGOING, I have set my hand and official seal at in the State and
County aforesaid on this 13" day of August,2012.

. 6""”‘%, Notary Public $tate of Florida 2

&< hg . Heidi Perez 4 Vg

£ B8 § My Commission EE075786 £ Ob '
“tornd®  Explres 05/34/2015 4 W

A AP AR NOT YP@IC

My Commission No.:
My Commission Expires:

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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FORM 9
CERTIFICATION TO ACCURACY OF PROPOSAL

PROPOSER, by executing this Form, hereby certifies and attests that all Forms, Affidavits and
documents related thereto that it has enclosed in the Proposal in support of its Proposal are true
and accurate. Failure by the PROPOSER to attest to the truth and accuracy of such Forms,
Affidavits and documents shall result in the Proposal being deemed non-responsive and such

Proposal will not be considered.
The undersigned individual, being duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1. Heis ALEK MUELLE of GENERAL MOW, LL.C., the PROPOSER that has
submitted the attached Proposal;,

2. Heis fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Proposal and
of all Forms, Affidavits and documents submitted in support of such Proposal;

3. AllForms, Affidavits and documents submitted in support of this Proposal and included
in this Proposal are true and accurate;

4. No information that should have been included in such Forms, Affidavits and documents
has been omitted; and

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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FORM 9
CERTIFICATION TO ACCURACY OF PROPOSAL
(CONTINUED)

~ 5. No 1nformat10n that 1 included in such Forms, Affidavits or documents is false or

mlslea?7
Slgna::}(l)lue ink only)
Alek' uelle -

Print Name

President
Title

August 13".2012
Date

Witness my hand and official notary sea/stamp at 255 University Drive, Coral Gables, K.
33134 the day and year written above.

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) 88:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized by law to administer oaths and take
acknowledgments, personally appeared Alek Muelle of GENERAL MOW, LLC. an
organization authorized to do business in the State of Florida, and acknowledged executing
the foregoing Affidavit as the proper official of GENERAL MOW, LLC., for the use and
purposes mentioned in the Affidavit and affixed the official seal of the corporation, and that
the instrument is the act and deed of that corporation. He is personally known to me.

IN WITNESS OF THE FOREGOING, I have set my hand and official seal af in the State and

County aforesaid on this 13" day of August.2012.

NOTARY PUB@’IC

My Commission Expires: & ] ) 1\ 15

Notary Publtc State of Flonda :
< Heidi Perez

G e
§ )
N ‘@ My Cammission EE075786
2 or p Explres 05:’31.’2015
VLA N W
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MIAMI - DADE COUNTY - STATE OF FLORIDA

ey e LOCal, EETMZBE
CEET £10r] 2--F0 1 2 APPLICATION

P IER T L TIOH: BUS, COMMENCEMENT DATE:
e ' SEC__TYPE OF BUSINESS
FOBGO MU 13n 5 ] P13 SERVICE

3% S0 EAH Gﬁﬁ‘ﬁ[—‘.iz-)l

CWER  OORP.
GENERAL MO 1LG
PHONE #: (05 Sb8- | 280

BROUNDKEEFERS

ALEW HUELLE FREGIDENT
YDED DEVELOPHENT TNT MER
BES LMIVERSITY DR

CORAL GABLEE FIL 3313

& annif

enlaodll

Ty

ClRR Y
RECFTIFY © 7PEEous. o

G AR R

AMOUNT

LS TGS
Bl FHPLOYEFR /9

L &, D
FRTIR YEARS 253,00

NAICS:

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR A LOGAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT OR

PEAMIT FOR THE BUSINESS, PAOFESSION OR OCCUPAYION DESCAIBED

HEREGH, | HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF ALl ZOMING RESTRIGTIONS IMPOSED
[

B, 00

ON THIS RECEIPT, SWEOR_ ?ﬂﬁ INFORMATION 15 TAUE AND CORREQT,
i

A06L00 0000 0072474923 00050400 QOD25200

1j28)

l.-—l:

AMED (1ASIATY LOLL WH_O:I



COUNTY Permit #: 12128-01018

;
N _)ENERAL MOow
Permit Type: Storage / Inspection Month: June

BILLING GENERAL MOW
ADDRESS; 10860 10860 NW 138 ST
HIALEAH GARDENS, FL 33018

BUSINESS GENERAL MOW

ADDRESS: 10860 NW 138 ST UNT 1
HIALEAH GARDENS, FL 33018
Attn: ALEC MUELLE

wiamia ) MIAMI-DADE FIRE RESCUE DEPARTMENT - INSPECTION REPORT

FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION
9300 NW 41 STREET, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33178
PHONE 786.331.4800 FAX786.331.4801

Print date :6/21/2012

Inspection date: 06/21/2012

Inspector: ADREY ARROJO

Inspector phone: (786) 338-8837
Inspection results: Reinspected Approved

NOTICT OF VIOLATIONS AND ORBDER TO CORRECT
The hazards noled are in violation of the Florida Fire Prevention Code anddor Mianu Dade County Code Notinag in s repott supersedes any

previously written, still existing violations for this occupancy. You are ardered to comply with the corrective measures withm the time prescribed

Please Note: A life safety permil required by County Code# 14-53 to operate within Miami-Dade County will be issued upon correction of all
oulstanding violations and payment of fees assessed. Fallure to obtain the requlred Life Safety Permit will result in Enforcement
Actions including flnes, citations, liens and/or orders to cease and deslst operation.

Inspection Comply by o
Date Date Violation

Date
Correcfion Comments Complied

)N(129)

FSSinspectionReport. rpt

INSPECTION REPORT Page 1 of 1
Cusiomer Title/Name: Agency /
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SRS International
. g Society ‘
¥ of Arboriculture™
@Sl ISA Certified Arborist”

- Arturo E Izquierdo
Certificate Number: FL-6380A
Expiration Date: i Jun 30, 2015

IS“ International Society ol Arboriculture
Wirw i e o s L 2103533 e veleea oo

p— __2012 Member |
Arturo lzquierdo
5 202213 g
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: EjF TUNIVERSITY Vof
L COUNTY WP FLORIDA.
BRSO AR AR EIAD LM

Farks s T omio : 1 TRAS Exlension

Extension Education Section _
3245 Coltege Avenue » Davie, Florida 33314 + 954-357-5270 » FAX 954-357-5271

Winnar of the Nalionsl Gold Made! Award for Excellence i Park end Racrealion Manapement
Accredhled by the Commission for Accredialion of Parks and Recrealion Apencies (CAPRA}

6/28/2012

ANDREW GONZALEZ
255 UNIVERSITY DR

CORAL GABLES, FL 33134

Dear; Andrew

Congralutations! You have passed the Broward County Licensing Ordinance Training exam for:
Tree ID and Pruning: Fleld Practice

Your score was 100 %, Please find endosed your laminated proof of training card. 1is critical
B iralping card wi ) while you are wotkina. It will serve as proof of training

should you be asked for it by a customer, municipal authority, or a Broward County

Envkonmenta) Protection Officer. Remember to reference the ANSI A300 standards in your

work arders and put them into prectice. Use the ANSI A300 standard to educate others, including

your customers, about proper free pruning. ‘

As you may know, successful completion of training is only one of severl requirements you must
meet in order to obtain alicense to trim trees in Broward County. If you are going to be the
designated license holder for your organization, you will need to obtain a license application
packet from Broward County Permitting, Licensing and Consumer Protection Division, Tree
Trimmer Licensing and Enforcement. Please call them at (954) 765-4400. This packet contains
all the informetion/paperwork you should need to complete the lioense application.

Thank ydu for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Htsdot ifpriite

Michael Orfenedes
Commercial Horticulture Agent

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION
. TREE ID AND FRUNING: FIELD PRACTICE

ANDREW J GONZALEZ

hes kucceasfu“y compleled the iraining program
conducted by the Broward County Extenslon
Education Division on:

June 27, 20142

A Service of the B
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Pepartment of Hgriculture and Congumer Serbices
BUREAU OF ENTOMOLOGY & PEST CONTROL

e R

Date File No. Bypires
QOctober 26, 2011 LC154363 September 30,2012

THE COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPEMAINT. HOLDER NAMED BELOW
HAS REGISTERED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 482 FOR
THE PERIOD EXPIRING: September. 30, 2012

N Y WL

ANDREW J GONZALEZ
8004 NW 154TH ST. APT 330
HIALEAH, FL 33016

TN Y A

i : o = d
ADAM H. PUTNAM, COMMISSIONER

e Y Aifr

R i AN v 77 Tk RN AT A SN~ AL IR A BN L T A
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ISA Arborist Certifications

Hnteruational Soctety of Frboriculture
Certifich Arborist.

_ C/wi:jfia.n \j‘v[ jn 'a.nfe

Wpaving suceessfoliv completed $he coquivensents establighei e §he Ceclilisation
Toard of the Fntevwational Soricty of Avboriculture-,
the aboue named is Beeeby vecomnised as an FST Cerlilicd Acbovist

1) &
A pln L N O, .
[7 Eeriifizanan Woard, <han T e, & Neruhr e
Biftterpmnoteal Songue of Acberimhinye Auteruaenal Zocieln of Arbonmilinre

FL.5916A Jun B, 2008  Jun 30,2014

Cehede fYiatn Cetibieb e Expianye Dae

Fnternational Sotlety of Eiboviculture
Certifien Arborist
Jose W Infante

Pasimg scressiuile ompleted tie cephivnnends see bi thy Flyboyigt Ceetlfigaiisy
Waard of e Ynternational Sooefe of Hrhovicyliuge.
e aboue waseh is hevebe seoognlied a8 au i A evtilied Setorigt

WY J Y e
P Behseen, Exeeihve Divery
JussitatinnE [orietp uf Arhoeunione

FL-0273A Jan §, 1998 Jun 30,2013

i
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City of North Bay Village Landscape RFP
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ENGLA CERTIFICATIONS

-

The misson of the Floricla Nursery, Growers & Landscepe Assacialion is to enance Its memb2rs” business sutcess
throuch political feedersiip, education, merkeling, reseaech, cedification amd sersces.

SFM SERVICES, INC.

_ is a member of the _
""" Florida Nursery, Growers & Landscape Association
o through June 30, 2010

[

VR 6T 25 2l 2 Y Erm

Mamber i qued
standig since 2000

i i A y 1 "vl_ - _z,z."r
. : T PREGLAUERTIFIFT ki N
¢ The Forida Nursery, Growers & Landscape Association | 7
Confers on =

: The Title of . o

% FNGLA Certified Landscape Maintenance Technician (FCLMT) @ =

BOLEH o

Mareh 31,3013 \4’”’(”’51/. /%M @/ - -
Bpvaton Do~ Vo, A Figent “Ben Bohwg FRGREEp YT

- Fehruey, 2000 ]/ Lo & \Kﬁ‘ . E-‘

- Ceitilied Since fthrold Jankinsf FNGLA Cortification Civair “Herry Woit{ FHGLA Cadifcation bir .

gizen



PESTICIDED LICENSE

..'\\—";

Sinte of Flotiva
Bepartrent of Fgricultuce any Congumer Hetbices
Pegticive LCectification Silice

COMMERCIAL PESTICIDE APPLICATOR LICENSE

Number: CM18951

JOSE MIGUEL INFANTE JR

_i‘:i:l is o cesliy y In{mf l/m |'n.Jiu|'dfun{mm|af‘al;auc B C.nmnmcialpufr'cidrl jp‘ufimfor msJI 1] ﬁ'can.srd,rl'.o ‘p!uc!m:w am{appgf
rufrr'cfed' nda ,ue;lfim':!ai in [n{u ﬂ;&’awiu; wor/; rlgtlldd’ ca(eyorr't:!:

jqunf(c puf Com!ru/, }a‘g‘éf—o‘z Wny pﬂf Cnnfro’

jl’u'.{ fican.ie i r'.idued’uudf‘r f)!m provisiond ofbru j&ric[a pesfa'ciafa g['mu, Cl'm,a[sr 487 93

f 6 é A[W jl!ul’ 23:1&: je‘:umg 22, 2008
Yy &p:‘mh‘an fbah: 3:!:«;:1:5; 2¢, 2012
I, Charlgs H. Dranson .

L Commissioner of Agtitulture

(g

Gity of Norih By Village T.andscape REP
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OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES |

1" buta

622124-6
PUSFRS SR ICE S Tiie
3700 HW 79 AVE
33016 HIALEAN GARDENS

REREMAL
- 6498585-3

94N SERVICES IaC.

°“213 YERVESE BUSTHESS

ENPLOVEE/S
15
. HOT A COMTRACTORS RECEIPT

2

DO HOT FORVARD

SFM _SERVICES INC

JOSE M THFAHTE JR

9700 HW 79 AVE

HIALEAH GARDENS FL 33015

08/25/2011
éOUJQDDﬂOEa .'.ﬁg}' mﬁ
00004750 Feallulistlseli R ]
l AEBUSNESS™ -0 e Ak e
Ere L ARY »a|q I U L BN B
' REMEWAL
Sﬂdbﬁﬁ 2 WL " 3143541
ey IRRgGAFIOH I cc o8 G3PD0OSIN
ALY UM BE
53147 UNIN BADE COUNTY
TVEMUS ERRIGATLION INC
. e ERRLGATLON The WORKER/S
196 SPECTALEY PHUMBING CONTRASTOR 3
DO NOT FORWARD
LEMUS IRRIGATION LNC
ARNO LEMUS PRES
- 16120 SW 147 AVE
! ) MIAMI FL 33186
L
\‘ . v

Cuuullugn];du l!mlliy-nq Board

NBUSINESS GEATIFICATE OF COMPETENCY ]

G3P000530

EOSY L A
HESTERR.

W,

B
et B T A -

ERL T A LI A G VYN e

HECEPTRO,  3(-3143530 £€ 84 FIPOANELY
BUSIWESS MAME ' LOCATION

LEMUS IRRIGATION Ine
3560 NW 52
OWHER -LEMUS IRR1&37101 1.1

. SEE_BACK OF RECEIPT FOR CMELLALTY FLUMBING COMIRAS Fuk
A LIST OF HON- PARTiC[PAfING[ _ O CONIRAC tuk
MUNICIPALITLE

SO 0T FoRaD

LEMUS IRRIGATIOM INC i
- ARNO EEMUS PRES H
16120 SW 147 AVE i
HMIAMI FL 33186 . i

Tobmdhaadilabdasdas e Mo dd il en O 8

02230003001}
000)75.00
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MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC CERTIFICATIONS

b ervices Association o

Exotive Darler

{ R .
: This 1s to certify that o
: ) [ + o * "
Ry Christian Infante 5
LY |« '
| | has damonstrated a Thotough knowledge of the standards, quidelines and practices of ratfic contral s ilghway { T
- leonstiuction and mainlsnance wock sneas and hag compleled all the requirements of the American Trafiic Sale e
' |Senﬂcu Associafion Criification Program ta the sallsfachion of the Cerdification Soarg; is thls date aworded th o
l . dasigaation of Lo
Teaffic Control Supervisor s
1 and is fuly enillzd lo all he tlghls and privikges assoclaled with his dasignation.
4. This ceddicate wi remaln in eflect until the axpiralion date noted heitin unfess
alherwise revoked by 2clion of the Cartificetion Boail.
3 oy
U -.3
13w Qe CU2L2008 5)"‘" # {’,’.@ i
[ Titiang 8 Prodocts Tapt vrced :
. Exricon Days  BRTNND . .
: ¥y
{ Covficolond:  p177sa,

" The American T raﬂflc .5afety
Services Association
THis is to certify that
Giovanni Lignarolo

has atetd a I hknotfudga of tha J- dn:Fues Al piwvtes? of G control n hg b
;:nn.tnwlmn sined malrlennact werk o and by wmpm'tr U -l M requinuments of the Anicnn Yraffic Slzee
£ Sursict: Ananciatian Cerficatan Pregram Lo thy sallsfisiion of Ui Cetlifcation §inasd; s Yux fale avorded (i
deygnuton of

Traffic Control Supervisor

mniithzd Lo ull e righty and prinjuges associal o with this debynntion,
sl remain in il 1l th wxpismtion diatu noled hivein entes s
ollnredse feviked by actlon of the Crdifcntion 8aa.

Eitisn Db DU 3 .
Expratn Ut O3OMIO0 ‘

cuu\'-;f.'éoa'.r. win I.IIH ﬂ'h 11158

The American Traffic Safety
Services Association o
Hereby recognizes that
Transito Morales
has successfully compleled the

Florida Advanced Work Zone Traffic Control
Training Course

° u.{;

i

qsem

2 &
haveds, me.



INRURANCE REQUIREMENT

[N

'H) "‘gbﬁbg CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE  orip B | 775 0neeem

11/02/11
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED A5 A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRAGCT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

[MPORTANT: il Lhe corlificate hioTder Is an ADDITICNAL INSURED, the policy(ies) musi be endorsed. if SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to

the lerms and conditions of the policy, cerain policies may require an endorsement. A slatement on Lhis certificate does not confer rights (o the
carlificate holder in Heu of such endorseman(s).

PRODUCER B¢t
[PHONE -
BROWN & BROWR OF FLORIDA INC KA T —. - e ——
14900 NW 79th Court Suikei200 ADORESS: S
Miami Lakes FL 33016-5869 s 0. SFMSE-1
Phone:305-364-7800 Fax:305-714-4401 {SURSRYS) AFFORDING COVERAGE
HsbRLo FISURER A : Aoarisure Tnsurance Cotzany
g%‘%{osﬁ.ﬁv%geg‘,ggﬁe IMSURERD:  ghe North River Ina. Cimpany
Miami FL 33016 IMSURERC : .
HISURER B : )
INSUREAE ; . o]
IHSURER F = .
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
T3 IS TOCERVIFY THATTHE POLICIES OF IHSURANGE LISTED BELGW HAVE BLEN ISSUZD 10 THE INSURZD MARIZ0 ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD

IRDICATZD, MOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIRE)
CERTIFICATE MAY BZISSUSD GR LAY PERTA, TF
EXCLUSLONS AMD COMDITICMS OF SUCH PCLICIES. L

T, TZAK OR CONDITIOH CF iy CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPZCT TO WHICH Tris
TSURANCE AFFCRDED B THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HERSIM IS SUBJECT TOALL THE TERMS.
TS SHOAH MAY BAVE 4 REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

I TVYPE OF INSURANCE -Zf_f}’snacg i POLILY HUMBER B e A Ly T .
LG__E:{—ERAL LEABILITY : !. ' i [ s] i Q00 , 000
A . ! :GL2065482010011 1/01/1111/01/12
: Lo i i

i '

. GE, AGSAZGATE
—

—
froier X |

i

; i
% LR ' s : 1
) = ]
N Loy : i
: LY {1 'CcA20854910102 511/01/11‘11/01/12'.l
P ' | i ;
X i AUTCS P i ! . .
;"_{_! HONGVNED ATGS i ! ; s
X | BLANKET WOS L. . I :
B % |UMBRRULALAS Ty Mg P 5530938084 flL/Ol/11i11/01/12
] mxcessins U | cwsmsuzns | I: 3
|} czevera '. :
| lrmmaen s i ! i
A [\VDRRKERS COMPERSATION y : 1132/12 S
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y”,'i! ’ :WCZQGEMQDL gla/m/nl 2/,
2 s:{élf&?:eé';:w“":']__i Al o . g .
i : R H £
o 5 CrrasTons ey R E 5 E
i . ; : ‘
L i 1 |
DESCRIPTION OF OPERA“(—L\'SJI.,OCATIGNlSsVEHtCLES [Ausch ACORD 141, Azclioni Rematks Schacu's, Lmare sgace ia riguiied)
Janitorial & Landscaping services
CERTIFICATE HOLDER ~ CANCELLATION .
SHOYLD. ANY QF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEEORE ~
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, HOTIGE WILL BE DELIVERED 14
ACGORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Siu SERVICES, INC, | S OTRONZE0 R PRESELTATIVE —
9700 N 79TH AVE -
MIAMI FIL 33016 Yy . "
v ORPORATION. Altrights resecved,
! ) ACQRD. 25 (2009{09) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

1 ui28)

City of North Bay Village Landscape RFP
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CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

RFP NO. NBV 2012-01

‘ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAPE ARTISANS, CORP,
_ JOSE G. PEREZ, DIRECTOR

3001 PONCE DE LEON BLVD,, STE. 200
CORAL GABLES, FL. 33134

O: (305) 448-2225

F: (305) 448-2331
jose@orchidmanlandscape.com

P ‘ ) li39)

3001 PONCE DE LEON BLYD SUITE 200 CORAL GABLES, FL 33134 | 305.448.2225 | WWW.ORCHIDMANLANDSCAPE.COM
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ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAPE ARTISANS, CORP.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. is a family enterprise led by Miami native
Jose Perez. Headquartered in Coral Gables, OrchidMan Landscape has approximately

36 full-time employees who all reside in Miami-Dade County.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. provides high-quality landscape services to
commercial and residential customers using the finest in Florida-grown native plants
from local plant nurseries in Redland. OrchidMan Landscape currently provides
landscaping services to upwards of 160 customers in Miami-Dade and Broward
Counties. Its featured customers include the Village of Pinecrest, the Town of Golden
Beach, the City of Pembroke Pines, the City of Key West, Miami-Dade County, the
Reserve at Doral and One Arvida LLC, as well as numerous residential and commercial

clients in South Florida.
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August 14,2012

To whom it may concern:

lt is the intent of OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. to provide landscape
maintenance services to the City of North Bay Village.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. is dedicated to provide second-to-none service
to all of its customers. It shall be our duty to provide that same caliber of service to
your city.

By submission of this proposal, OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. acknowledges
that it has the personnel familiar with the scope of work described in the proposal
documents. OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. will furnish all necessary labor, tools,
equipment, etc, to maintain the designated areas in accordance with the proposal
documents.

TN
\
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With expertise in the areas of mowing, weed-eating, edging, weed control, shrub and
hedge trimming, tree trimming, irrigation services, litter and debris control, aeration,
fertilization, and pest control, you can rest assured that OrchidMan Landscape Artisans,
Corp. is sufficiently qualified to deliver these services timely and professionally.

These services will be provided in accordance with all federal, state, and local laws. This
proposal shall remain valid for at least one hundred twenty (120) days.

It shall be the pleasure of OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. to service the North
Bay Village.

Orch'dMan Landscape Artisans, Corp.
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FORM 1
BID PROPOSAL NORTH BAY VILLAGE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

The following Bid Proposal is presented to assist the City in evaluating the Proposals. The Total

. Base Bid Amount will include all items described in the Section 2 for North Bay Village Landscape

Maintenance of the Bid Documents (Detailed Specifications). Any additional services that are not

included in the Contract shali be performed at the request of the City Manager. Payment shall be made
on the basis of Work actually performed and completed. ‘

TOTAL BASE BID A
s haclad ol Hnee Huswonol s sasam @/nae

(To include the initial thiee C&) year period, to be paid in 36 equal monthly installments. )

BID AMOUNT YEAR 1 5 $74989. 60
BID AMOUNT YEAR 2 s $B2,940.00
BID AMOUNT YEAR 3 s 499098 .00
Cost for Optional Years 4 and 5 b 248,027 wo per year

SOD REPLACEMENT/INSTALLATION All prices are fully inclusive per section O of the
detailed specifications.)

(@  Bermuda grass-419 Sod (per pallet) =% 4= BKD.TO
(b)  Seashore Paspalum Sod (per pailet) =$ dBa3yI.00
(¢)  St. Augustine Sod (per pallet) = $=29%.00
(d)  Zoysiagrass Sod (per pallet) =% % 2%0.00
(¢)  Bahia grass Sod (per pallet) =$ HI1¥$HE
(®  Seasonal Color (cach) = $3.00
(g  Cypress Mulch (per cubic yards) =% S2.12
EMERGENCY SERVICES {(per hourly basis) : $ [Please attach price sheet for

emergency service staff, vehicles, and equipment (during non-business hours).]
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(.\)ADDITlONAL IRRIGATION INSTALLATION $ [Please atiach price sheet for
mnaterial and labor costs.] _

DECORATIVE PLANT/ADDITIONAL TREE INSTALLATION  $[Please attach price sheet
for available plant material and labor costs.}

Taxpayer Identification Number: RL-33d 0822

popER:_ OrchidMan Lordseare Arkisans, Ca ep

{Cdmpany Name)

(Signature o,f/tﬁhorized Representative)

Tose G. Perez, Direclor

{Printed Name and Title)

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEET BLANK]
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9
STATEMENT OF PROPOSAL
This proposal is priced with the intention of providing top-quality service to the City of North
Bay Village at a reasonable price. The prices detailed in the proposal form are subject to include
all those services which are clearly detailed in the specification documents. Those additional
services shall be negotiated upon by both OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. and the City of
North Bay Village for mutual agreement. Those services include emergency services, irrigation
repairs, and installation of additional plant materia!, including with any service that is considered
an accessory to the aforementioned services. Pricing for these services shall be furnished upon
request by the City within seven (7) days. OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. looks forward

() to providing these services timely, professionally, and affordably to the City of North Bay

Village.
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FORM 2
PROPOSER’S STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION

. Full Name of Business ancern, (Proposer):

Principal Business Address:
2001 Ponce de | oon Poulevared
Suide 200 . -
Coved Gables, . zzl34%

Coqpe Letrisan <, Lo rp-

. Principal Contact Pegson(s):

G.lerez, Y irec bor
0 rtandy o€ recti

. Form of Business Concern (Corporai:ion, Partnership, Joint Venture, Other):

O

——

———

. Provide names of partners or officers as appropriate and indicate if the individual has the authority

to sign in name of Proposer. Provide proof of the ability of the individuals so named to legally bind
the Proposer. '

Name . Address T%le
2001 Ponce dq leon Bvd, SR200 resideo
ano | Conee i Legn BWI, Shagop ~ Director
If a corporation, in what state incorporated: ! oﬁ&s\

Date Incorporated: &Wf - 2008
: Month _ Day Year

If a Yoint Venture or Partnership, date of agreement:

61




4 ) 5. List all firms participating in this project (including subcontractors, etc.):

:fﬁ’ﬂ@@b@m Techniciaug

Name Address Title
1 San%ms L@wdﬂ gﬁm&kﬂ,ﬁ‘»,ﬁure SB Swi 42 Terr

3

4.

6. Outline specific areas of responsibility for each firm listed in Question 5.

7. Licenses;

a. County or Municipal Occupatmnal License No.

lolp 2498
(Attach Copy)

. b. Oicﬁational License Classification:
VA 543 il SS

¢. Occupational License Expiration Date:
ipﬁ <20, 30 {3—

d. Social Security or Federal 1.D. No:
2l - 234092

T

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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. MIAMIDADE COUNTY éon' .+ LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT 2012 " FRSTCLAGE
“TAX COLLEGTOR & =~ - mmw DADE COUNTY - STATE OF FLORIDA : US. POSTAGE
14?%0%FJ‘\GLEH 5T, - - ‘EXPIRES SEPT. 40, 2012F Usies o PAID
18 e MU T BE DISPLAYED AT PLACE OF B ESS ) MIAMI, FL
Miakm, FL 3w30 - . PURSUAR’:T T0 COUNTY CODE CHAPTER bA - ART. 9 & 10 PERMIT HO. 2
635759-4 Fol RENEWAL
BUSLHESS HAME L L DCAT) RECEIPT HO. 662096-6
VECA FOMRAN L RRYscare The
OPERATING IN DADE COUNTY
OYBRTHID MAN LANDSCAPE INC EMPLOVEE /S
SeoRYS YBRVEEE BuSINESS 1
TS 15 OluY 4 Lok NOT A CONTRACTORS RECEIPT
DOES HAT PERMIT THE
HULDER TO ‘IIOLAET‘IAE:;’.
EorGs oA rand 6n DO HOT FORWARD
CCUNTY OR CITWS. NOR -
DOES IT  EXLMPT TE
HOLGER FAGH ANY OTHER .
AEQUIED O Ly Tk s ORCHID MAN LAMDSCAPE THC
158 finlpens sttt 0F ALEJANDRA C PEREZ
LY 8525 SW 81 TERR
PAYMENT RECS 1D MIAMTI FL 33143
HIAMI-DAGE “OUHTJ’ Tax
COLLECTON:
80650050842
2
000075.00 1567
SEE OTHER SIDE l”“”|‘”|||'H'f”lll[]ll”lllllllillill}ilIll]l'lll'llll",

=t

11N(159




CHAPTER 4
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FORM 3
PERSONNEL

For each person providing services sought in the RFP, provide a detailed Tesume indicating that
individual’s areas of expertise and experience. Resumes must be provided in the following
format, however, additional information may be provided at the option of the Proposer .

A.  Name&Title JTose &. ’P@rea; Diveckov
B, Years of Experience with;"

This Firm: ¢f years

With Other Similar Firms: @ y €475

C. Education:

: BA Faence, Flovi e, :lfﬂ,@;vﬂ&“{ﬂ‘@mm\ C&:uerméii
D ' _
egree(s) MBA M.&a.v—lzebjiﬂﬁ‘ Plovida Tdernabosd Lkmverw&-ui

Year/Specialization
———) § Professional References: (IList a minimum of 3)

E.  Other Relevant Experience and Qualifications Seq atfzels

F. Attach applicable licenses for each individual performing services pursuant to this
et f) J

_ Contract.  Sen o oA
L M-.aam Ratira, \810 (o

i

Woay, Nicunas, F 38133, (303)8S¥ 076 Y
Laven Madthaws, 12645 Pinecrest ?ﬁrhw&ﬂ, Pirserest, Fr 33356, (30S

‘ , -~
Mole ferrandaz, | evidia Ry, Cornl Galoles, H,%glgﬁ,-(mg‘)gg Ao

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] Y6111k 2
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LIST OF EMPLOYEES

Executive Board - Jose G. Perez, Director
Alejandra C. Perez, President
Alberto ]. Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Contract Administrator — Steven M. Gonzalez, General Manager

Billing Contact - Patricia Vallejo, Comptroller

Administrative Assistant - Cristina Kuck

Crew Supervisor — Miguel Hernandez, Operations Manager

Licensed Certified Arborist - |im Solly

Licensed Pest/Herbicide Applicator - Sergio de Quesada

Maintenance Workers and Equipment Operators:

Catalino Ramos, Guillermo Huicosa, Camilo Ramos, Mario Santamaria, Lucio Diaz, Isaac
Parapar, Claudio Astencio, Omerio Ortega, Cristobal Escobar, Elias Vazquez Escobar,
Humberto Martinez, Rolando Sales Morales, Alberto Ramos, Saul Rovlero, David Vasquez,
Isaias Pu, Eliseo Alcon-Castro, Augusto Lopez-Alcon, Tomas Martin-Lopez, Arturo Hernandez
Suarez, Teodoro Carrillo-Juarez, Honorio Vicente, Vidal Perez, Miguel Angel Garcia, Armando
Garcia Ramos, Angel Aguilar Mendez, Josue Santos, Gusmaro Reyes, Florenzo Chum

irrigation Technicians ~ Santana’s Lawn Sprinklers, Corp.

M.O.T. Certified Employee - Jose G. Perez, Presidént

na

-
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JOSE G. PEREZ
Jose G. Perez is the Director of OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. He has over- ten
years of professional experience in the landscape industry. In 2008, Mr. Perez formed
OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp., where his focus has consistently been on
providing high-quality landscape services to commercial and residential properties in
South Miami-Dade County while maintaining a personalized approach to meeting each
customer’s individual needs. OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. has grown to
include approximately 36 full-time employees who are treated as extended members of

the Perez family and live in South Dade.

A Miami native, Mr. Perez resides in Coral Gables with his wife and twé children. He
has a bachelor's degree in Finance from Florida International ‘University in Miami. Along
with his brother, he cofounded the ALS Recovery Fund which raises money for the
University of Miami's Miller School of Medicine. Over the past ten years, the ALS

Recovery Fund has raised over $2.3 million to aid research for Lou Gehrig's Disease.

10()
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JIM SOLLY

Jim Solly is an International Society of Arboriculture certified arborist who resides in
Miami, Florida. He frequently attends training sessions provided by the Florida Chapter
ISA in an effort to stay abreast of the latest trends in arboriculture as well as pest and

disease management in plants, He is also an active member of the Florida Chapter ISA,

Mr. Solly’s license number is FL-1095A.

E LTS
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SERGIO DE QUESADA
Sergio de Quesada is a certified pest control and fertilization technician who resides in
Southwest Miami-Dade County. Sergio has over |5 years experience and. is
knowledgeable in the field. He frequently attends training seminars to maintain his
knowledge of the latest and most modern techniques in pest control and fertilization to
malce sure that lawns, trees, and shrubs are always looking their best. Mr. de Quesada’s

license number ié JE95965.

D,
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Spap AT
SANTANA’S LAWN SPRINKLERS, CORP.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. provides nothing, but top-quality service to all of

its customers, In order to provide this quality of service, OrchidMan Landscape Artisans,

Corp. uses Santana’s Lawn Sprinklers, Corp. as its subcontractor for all irrigation needs,

Santana’s Lawn Sprinklers, Corp. has been a local family business for over 25 years and
has 4 employees on the field and a secretary on the inside. They have been serving the
areas of Coral Gables, South Miami and ali of Miami-Dade County bringing the best
service at an arm’s length reach. They provide all types of irrigation repairs in the yard
/) and are masters in installing from the ground up. They are located right off the entrance
of Coral Gables and will be quick to service with just a phone call. They are insured and

are licensed by Miami-Dade County as a Specialty Plumbing Contractor.

300t PORNCE DE LEGHM BLVD SUITE 200 CORAL GABLES, Fi 32134 | 30544821025 WO ORUHIDMANLANMIDSCAPE.COM
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|  FORM 4
( '*) | REFERENCES

The Proposer shall provide a minimum of three (3) references of public agencies presently being served
by the Proposer with similar services to those being proposed in this Proposal.

Year Contract Initiated: &~ ¢/

2. Name of Public Agency: Qihy_of Pamoroke Pines
Address: 4

roke fires, #. 33027
Phone Number: @Sy) Y38 - 0G|

Principal Contact Person(s):__ (P ralune B rees

- ) Year Contract Initiated: =20 //

P

3. Name of Publlc Agency: ov {z0ld4
: Address:___J Cooldes Reach Dri

Goldon [Reach F 33160
Phone Number: @m’&sg
Principat Contact Person(s): el Abbo+t
Year Contract Initiated: 20/
4, Name of Public Agency @,1"’\4 ef' MEM W\%&'

Address: af,@ M 7 NW

Phone Number: ( 305:) F0% -~ 39‘1‘;3
Principal Contact\Person(s): Tervzaecg K. Jdustice

Year Contract Initiated: _2/R
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FORM 4
REFERENCES
(CONTINUED)

Name of Public Agency iguma - ( ﬁ%;&;&{ @té//a l—z émﬁ y gyﬁ?@m
Addressi_(0] (W Flogler Sivesd -.
Miami, F2.° 33 (%0

Phone Number: _CEQS'\ 275-505 |
Principal Contact Person(s): _. ,é,ef) (rn il e

Year Contract Initiated: 20 [ 2.

Name of Public Agency [ht Kese
Address: ’73 0 AL 4753

Prmcxpal Contact Person(s):

Year Contract Imnated. 2010

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

65




; \‘\

wh

T
pon iR A R

REFERENCES

Mr. Jose G. Perez and/or OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. have provided
professional landscape services to the following satisfied customers over the past five

years:
gunabe%fg
Village of Pinecrest
Loren Matthews
12645 Pinecrest Parkway

Pinecrest, FL 33156
(305) 284-0900

Town of Golden Beach
Paul Abbott
| Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160
(305) 773-6255

Miami-Dade County Public Libraries
Leo Gomez
|0} West Flagler Street
Miami, FL 33130
(305) 375-5051

City of Pembroke Pines
Caroline Burgos
t3975 Pembroke Road
Pembroke Pines, FL 33027

(954) 435-6501

By w?)

City of Key West
Terrence K. Justice
3126 Flagler Avenue
Key West, FL 33041
(305) 809-3943

;i,‘:‘eg .
e rese: ve
The Reserve at Doral - East & West
Jose Simpson
7550 NW 107" Place
Doral, FL 33178
(305) 305-1094

ONE ARVIDA, LLC
One Arvida LLC
Gerry Sigler
2 Alhambra Plaza, Suite 860
Miami, FL 33134
(305) 283-481 1

D

PPONCE DR LEOQM BLYD SLHTE &
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3001 PONCE

Do Jngrant
AND 5"“3 Nursery.ue
-,

Santana s Lawn Sprlnklers, Corp-. Doug Ingram & Sons Nursery, LLC
5948 SW 42" Terrace 1 6885 SW 288th Street
Miami, FL 33155 Homestead, FL 33030
(305) 666-4674 (305) 245-6256
e%ﬁ

gz {&)‘
flukbbl Ei 1 ine

Fraga’s Nursery, Inc. U.S.A. Sod & Landscaping

12300 SW 46 Street 11893 SW 56" Street
Miami, FL 33175 | Miami, FL 33175
© (305) 559-9555 (305) 485-8422
K’JJ-_E Joe Blalrsmcm 1923 ; Eﬂﬁ
Cardden Supply chids, Fc.
Joe Blair Garden Supply, Inc. RF Orchids
320 NE 79" Street 28100 SW 182" Avenue
Miami, FL 33138 Homestead, FL 33030
(305) 757-5554 (305) 245-4570

I(je)
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PROJECT HISTORY

Including, but not limited to:

A One Arvida, LLC
el Maes One Arvida Parkway, Coral Gables, FL 33156
$290,000 ~ Landscape maintenance ~ 7 acres

ONE ARVIDA, LLC  fapyary 2010 - present (Automatically renewed annually)

: Village of Pinecrest - Parks & Recreation
| 12645 Pinecrest Parkway, Pinecrest, FL 33156
s A% $1.4 million — Landscape maintenance of Village Parks
PINECREST. March 201 | ~ March 2016 (5 year contract)

Town of Golden Beach

| Golden Beach Drive, Golden Beach, FL 33160
$250,000 - Landscape and irrigation maintenance
March 2012 — March 2015 (3 year contract}

City of Pembroke Pines

e 13975 Pembroke Road, Pembroke Pines, FL 33027
& $400,000 - Charter Schools Grounds Maintenance

December 201 | — December 2013 (2 year contract)

City of Key West

3126 Fiagler Avenue, Key West, FL 33041
$50,000 — Grounds Maintenance: Navy Mole
June 2012 — June 2013 (I year contract)

Miami-Dade County Public Library System
10} West Flagler Street, Miami, FL 33130

$40,000 — Grounds Maintenance of Public Libraries
June 2012 — June 2013 () year contract}

The Reserve at Doral - East & West

7550 NW 107" Place, Doral, FL 33178 _
the reserye  $210,000 - Grounds Maintenance —~ 53 acre HOA
camerweens January 2010 — present (Automatically renewed annually)

)
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OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp.
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011
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&__M EDINA & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

)

3001 Ponce de Leon Blvd., Svitle 101, Canal Gables. Flarida 33134
Tel.: (305) 441-3880 Fax: (303) 447 -5503

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors, Stockholders,
Owners or Management of
OrchidMan Landsape Artisans, Corp.
Coral Gables, [133134

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of OrchidMan Landsape Artisans, Corp.
(the “Company™) as of December 31, 2011 and the related statements of income, retained
earnings, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility

of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in (the country
where the report is issued). Those standards requite that we pian and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referved to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as of December 31 , 2011, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepled in (the country where the report is 1ssued)

S “ }4%%‘}’,/1‘ LA 2 /’ : ff/
f{ ""t//';‘-c-.\ { ‘/" - 4
February 17, 2012 )
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OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp
BALANCE SHELT
December 31, 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 7
Accounts Receivable { Net)

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS (NET)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Accrued expenses
Current portion of long-tertm debt
Credit line payable

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM DEBT
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Common Stock

Paid in Capital

Retained Earnings

TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

"OTAL LIABILITIES AND $TOCKHOLDER'S EQUIT?

§ 172,899
$ 381,837

P 554,736

564,949

$1,119,685

$ 125,243
153,244
90,847

'S 369,334

309,081

100
28,990
412,180

§ 441,270

$1 119 683

Read Accountants Report and Noies o these Financial Statements }U[/ég)
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OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

REVENUES

COST OF REVENUES

GROSS PROFIT

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

RETAINED EARNINGS AT JANUARY 1, 2010
SHAREHOLDER DISTRIBUTIONS

RETAINED EARNINGS AT DECEMBER 31,2011

$ 2,646,460
2,300,587
$ 345873
208,953
§ 136,920
275,260

s 412,180




OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp.
(j Statement of Cash Flows
— For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activitics
Depreciation

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increases) decreases in:
Accounis Receivables

Encreases ( decreases) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITES
Puchases of Fixed Assets (net)
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from loans
Principal repayments

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS AT JANUARY 1,201}

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BECEMBER 31,2011

) Read Accountants Repoit and Notes to these Fiinancial Statements
-4

)

136,920

165,817

6,149

(5,524)

303,362

(429,548)

376,458

 (130,832)

119,440
33,459

172,899

10y
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NOTE 1 -

ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAYE ARTISANS, CORP,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Established in 2008, OrchidMan Landscape is a privately-held, fully integrated
landscape company providing its residential, commercial and municipal client with
maintenance, installation, fertilization and spray. Based in Coral Gables, FL,
OrchidMan’s focus is to place exceptional value on delivering complete customer
satisfaction on all services offered. OrchidMan is committed 1o be responsive and
proactive to its client’s needs and requests,

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. was incorporate under the laws, of the State of
Florida on September 3, 2008.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles

- generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
also those that affect the reported revenues and expenses during the reported period,
Actual results may differ from management’s estimates.

Property and Fquipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cosl. Expenditures for major improvements and
additions are charged to the property and equipment accounts; while replacements,
maintenance and repairs, which do not improve or extend the lives of the respective
assets, are currently expensed.



ORCEIDMAN LANDSCAPE ARTISANS, CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUE D)

_Depreciation
Depreciation of property and equipment is primarily determined vsing the straight-1ine
method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimated useful lives of the

assets are > years.

Long-Lived Assets

Long Lived Assets, suchasa property and equipment, are reviewed on an ongoing basis
for impairment based on comparison of carrying value against undiscounted future cash
flows. If impairment is identified, the asset’s catrying amounts are adjusted to fair
market value. There were no such adjustments during the year,

Income Taxes

The Company is treated as an 8- Corporation Federal and State Income Tax purposes

and accordingly the tax effects of the Company’s income or Joss are passed through to
the Sharcholders.

Cash and Equivalenis

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid
nstruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less and certificates of deposit
to be cash equivalents.

Revenue of Recognition

The Company recognized revenues on the date the contract requirements are fulfilled,

which is generally the date, of instaflation of equipment by the Company o the
customer,
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NOTE 2 -

NOTE 3 -

ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAPE ARTISANS, CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Method of Acconnting

The Company prepares its financial statements on the acerual basis of accounting
recognizing revenues when earned and expenses when incurred.

Concentration of Credit Risk

‘The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts. These deposits may exceed
the amount of insurance provided on such deposits. Generally these deposits may be
redeemed upon demand and therefore, bear minimal risk.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was approximately §
3,000 for the year ended December 3 1,2011.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are uncollateralized cusiomer obligations due to normal trade tepms
requiring payment within 30 days from the invoice date. Payments of trade accounts
receivable ave applied to the earliest unpaid invoices,

The carrying amount of accounts receivable is reduced by an allowance that reflects
managements best estimate of the amounts that will not be collected. Management
individually reviews all accounts receivable balances that exceed 90 days from invoice
date and based on an assessment of current credit worthiness, estimates in portion, if
any, of the balance that will not be collected.

M3
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ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAPE ARTISANS, CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Con’t)

NOTE 4 -

Accounts receivable consisted of the following:

Receivables as of December 31, 2011 387,985
Allowance for doubtful accounts . = O
387985

The Company did write off approximately $ 69,000 of reccivables during the year
ended 2011. The Company has not provided for any additional allowances for doubtfit
accounts and accounts receivable is deemed fairly stated as of December 31, 201 1.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment : $ 727,229
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization < 162,280 > -
b 564,949

Depreciation for the year ended December 3 1, 201 Twas approximately $165,000.

|



NOTE 6-

NOTE 7-

ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAPE ART ISANS, CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

CREDIT LINE PAYABLE

The Company has a line of credit facility with a major bank in the amount of §
150,000, The line bears and interest at 3.25 points over prime, is due on demand,
secured by the company’s assets and the sharebolders. The total amount wwag
outstanding as of December 31, 201 1was approximately $90,000.

LONG TERM DEBT

Asof December 31, 2011, long-termn debt consists of the following:

GMAC financing , effective interest rate at 0 %, payable in
60 monthly installments of § 478, matures December 2014,
secured by equipment. $18,457

Isuzu Finance, effective rate of interest 8.9%, payable in 71
monthly installments of $ 1042, matures in December 2015 22,454

Ally Finance, effective rate of interest 0 %, payable in 60
monthly installments of § 903, matures November 201 5,
secured by equipment. 29,241

Hitachi Finance, effective rate of interest 8.05, payable in 60
monthly installments of $ 994, matures December 2014,
secured by equipment. 30,701

Isuzu Finance, effective interest rate of interest 7.5%, payable
in 60 monthly installments of § 930, matures July 2014,
secured by equipment, - 26,131

Hitachi Finance, effective interest rate of interest 7.60% payable
In 48 monthly installments of 1,252, matures September 2016,
Secured by equipment. 55,059

Ally Finance, effective rate of interest 4.3 %, pavable in 60
monthly installments of $ 394, matures November 2016,
secured by equipment, 20,023

Isuzu Finance, effective interest rate of interest 7.5%, payable
in 60 monthly installments of § 1,151, matures July 2016
secured by equipment. 82,633



ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAPE ARTISANS, CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 7-  LONG TERM DEBT ( Con’t)

Isuzu Finance, effective interest rate of interest 7.9%, payable
in 60 monthly installments of $ 1,479, matures July 2016,
secured by equipment. 55,249

Southeast Toyota Finance, effective interest rate of interest 7.03%,
Payable in 60 monthly installments of § 429, matures July 2016,
secured by equipment. 24,319

TCF Equipment Finance, effective interest rate of interest 8.1 0%,
payable in 48 monthly installments of § 562, matures July 2016,
secured by equipment, 18,804

TCF Bquipment Finance, effective interest rate of jnterest . 1 1%,
Payable in 48 monthly installments of $ 1,170, matures July 2016, _
secured by equipment 47.861.

Standard professional Sves, effective interest rate of interest 21 49%,
payable in-32 monthly installments of $ 439, matures July 2016,
secured by equipment. 10,024

Padco Finance Swes, effective interest rate of interest 19.85%,
payable in 32 monthly installments of § 1297, matures July 201,

secured by equipment. 21,369
Total debt $ 402325
Less: Current maturities . ' (133.244

Total long-term debt, net of current portion § 309,081

Principal maturities of long term-debt for the next 5 years are as follows:

2012 153,244

2013 140,949

2014 98,718

2015 66,543

2016 2,871
-10-

i
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i\’%AIA Document A310™ ~ 2010

Bid Bond

P T
\ bl

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:
{Neme, legal status and address) (Name, legal status and principal place
. . of business)

Orchidman Landseape Artisans, Corp. International Fidelity Tnsurance Company

3_(}()1 Ponce de Leon Blvd. One Newark Center This document has Important legal

Coral Gables. F1. 33134 Newark, NJ 07102 consequences. Consuitation with
OWNER: an attorney 1S encouraged with
(Name, legal status and address) respect ta lls completion or

City of North Bay Village modification.

1700 Kennedy Causeway, Ste 132 . Any singular reference to

North Bay Village. FL. 33141 _ Contractor, Surely, Owner or

BOND AMOUNT:
Fifieen Thousand and 00/100 plural where applicable,

PROJECT:
(Name, location or address, and Project number, if any)

l.andscape Maintenance, North Bay Village, FL.
NIV 2012-01

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner i the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the
Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and
severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor
within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and
Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) entexs into & contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such
bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with & surety admitted
in the jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract
aud for the prompt payment of labor. and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the
difference, not to exceed the amount of this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount
for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of
an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver of
nolice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for
acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety’s consent for
an extension beyond sixty (60) days.

[F this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor’s bid to a Contractor, the term Coniractor in this Bond shall
be deemed to be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor.

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project,
any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and
provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When sg
furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be consirued as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond.

other party shall be considered

Signed ad sealed 1h - 6th day of August, 2012
7, Orchidman LandscapéAisgis, Corp.

{Wimess) A1 <bvac S

(T;f(fé) ‘

ntgfnati
A, - Surdy)
(Witresf) | 5
avdr 1. N

AlA Document A310™ -~ 2010, Copyrlght © 1963, 1870 and 2010 by The American Inslitule of Architecls, All
Document Is prolected by U8, Copyright Law and internalional Tresties, Unauthorized reproduction of
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penaities, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under {he taw,
Purchasers are parmitted to reproduce ten (10) coples of this document when comptsled. To report copyright vislalions of AlA Conlract Documents, e-malil
The American Instlute of Architects’ legal counsel, copyrght@saia.org. . 061110



Tel (073) 624-7200 POWER OF ATTORNEY
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMP ANY

HOME OFFICE: ONB NBWARK CENTER, 20TH FLOOR
NBEWARK, NEW JBRSBY 07102-5207
FOR BID BOND/RIDER/CONSENTS/AFFIDAVILS

RNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That INTERNATIONAY, FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY, a coporation orgznized snd existing
laws ofthe Stats of New Jersey, and having jts principal offics in the City of Newark, New Jersey, does hereby constitute and appoint

o’

.....

CTEEANA M. BATEE, DAVOR T MIVICA, WiLT TAM B KTRTS, WILLIAM L. PARKER, CHARLES CUBALL) ™

;
:
:

e AR AN AN

jts true and lawful attomeﬁs)-h—fact to execute, seal and deliver for and on jts behalf as surety, agif and al} bonds and undertakings, contacls of indemnity and
other writings obligatory’ In the nzture thereof, which ave or may ba allawed, required or permitted by Jaw, stature, nule, regulation, contract or otheryvise, and
the execution of such Lnstnnnenﬁ) in pursuance of shese presents, shall be as binding wpon the said INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY TNSURANCE
Er?nlé‘gaﬁf%c gs fully and amply, fo all intents and purposes, as If the same had been duly executed and acknowledged by fis regularly elected “officers at its

This Power of Attornoy is execnted, and may be revoked, pursuant to and by authority of Article 3-Section 3, of the By-Laws adopted by the Board of
D e B O a2 held on the 71k day of February, 1974. card o

The President or any Vice President, Exccutive Vice President, Secretary or Assistant Secretary, shall have power and authority
(1) To appolnt Atloraeys-in-fact, 20d to anthorize them to execute on hehaif of the Company, and attach the Seal of the Company thereto, bonds and
underizkings, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof and,

{2) To remove, at any tme, any such attorney-in-fact and revoke the authority given,
s signed and sealed by faesmile pursuant o resoJution of the Board of Directors of said Company adopied at a meeting

Thurther, this Power of Attorney |
dnly called and held on the 20th day of April, 1982 of which the following is 2 true excerpt:
ower of attomey or ani\l(J cerfificate relacing thereto by

Now therefors the slignatures of such officers and the seal of the Company may be affixed fo any such

facsimile, and any su%h power of attorney or certificats bearing such fagshgile signatures or facsh%’ﬂe seaF ghall be valld and bind %upon the Company and any
such power so exesuted and certifled by facsimle signatures and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company in the future With respect to any
bond ‘or wndertaking to which it fs attached, .

IN TRSTIMONY WHEREQF, INTERNATIONAL RIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY has cavsed this instrum
o ed by its authorizad officer, this 16th day of October, A.D, 2007, ent fo be

signed and fis corporate seal to be affix
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMBANY

STATE OR NEW JRRSBY
County of Bssex ﬁf:?
, e L 2

Secretary

On this 16t day of October 2007, before me camd the individual who exeouted the preceding instruroent, 1o me personall Imown, and, being hy me dul
sworn, said the he Is the therein described and authorized pfficer of the H\TTERNATPONAJJ IDELTTY %NSURA&\‘CE C(XMPANY ; that the saalyafﬁxed tg
said instrument s the Corporate Seal of sald Cormpany; that the said Corporate Seal and his sigpature were duly affixed by order of the Board of Directors of

said Company,

IN TRSTIMONY WHEREOF, 1 have herennto set iny hand affixed ry Official Seal,
at the City of Newark, New Jersey the day and year first above writen. . -

A NGTARY PUBLIC OF NBW JERSEY
My Commissfon Expires Nov, 21, 2010

- _ CERTIRICATION
I, the undersigned officer of INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE COMPANY do hereby certify that I have compared the foregolng copy of the

Power of Attomey and affidavit, and the copy of tho Section of the By-Laws of said Company as set forth Sn szid Power of Aioroey, with the ORIGINALS ON
ole of the sald originals, and that the sald Power

IN THE HOME OFFICE OF SAID COMPAN'Y, and that the same are correct transeripts thereof, and of the wh
of Attorney has not been revoked and §3 naw in full force and sffect / ” I 7 ? X
l . . AL A

day of August, 2012

i- )TBSTIMONY WHEREOT, 1 bave hereunto set my hand s 6th

Assistant Setretary
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ORCHI-2 OP 1D: BD

= )
ACORL> CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

07/31/12

Pt

THIS CERTIFICATE 5 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS -

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE GCOVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES

_.BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
]EPRESENTATIVE OR FRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

. .JMPORTANT: If the certificate halder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy({les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificale holder In lleu of such endorsemant(s}.

PRODUCER 305.364-7800] Saprc’
BROWN & BROWN OF FLORIDA INC FAK
14900 NW 79th Court Sulte#200 305-714-4401| JHNE | 5. pvo:
Miami Lakes, FL 33016.5869 E#DAF{%SS'
Fausto Alvarez -
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC 2
INSURER A :St Paul Fire & Marine Ins Co 24767
INSURED Orchid Man Landscape Artisans, nsurer 8 : The Phoenix Insurance Company 25623
Inc; Bush Doctor Services LLC ) Ing
Orchid Man Farms, LLC INSURER C .Technology Insurance Co, In 42376
3001 Ponce De Leon Blvd, #200 INSURER D ;
Coral Gables, F1. 33134 . INSURERE :
- INSURERE,
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
P Sy — —

THIS I3 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIGD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. ’

ADDL
INER TYPE OF INSURANCE INGR iy POLICY NUMBER (MPMOL;g'cnYaEmFF) mpoulﬂcn}(vgrﬁ\ LIMITS
GEMERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 3 1,000,000
o) TED
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY X ZGL14R734691247 08/07/12 | 06/0TM3 | pReMISES (Faocourrencey | 3 100,000
| cLams-maoe QGCUR MED £XP (Any ane parson} $ 5,000
] PERSOMAL & ADV INJURY [ 1,000,000
N GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | ¢ Included
poviey [ X l PRO- [ ] oc Em Ben's $ 1,000,000
GLE LINT
J = [ruromosiue usiuiry D T 1000000
) X | ANy aUTQ BAOCD0569412GRP 06/07/12 06/07/13 | BODILY INJURY {Per person) | §
=== {1 ALLOWNED [ scHeDu -
I i
| X { mirepautos | X | Anoa e Po pomdent] $
COMPICOLL DED $ 1,004
| X | umBRELLALIAB | X | accur EACH OCCURRENCE 5 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE ZUP14R736911247 06/0712 06/07/13 | AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
pen | X gerenrions 10,000 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION ) WG STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X |roavumns‘ X R
C | ANY PROPRIETOR/IPARTNER/EXECUTIVE TWC3305228 02/2412 02/24M3 | i EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXELUDED? NiA
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE s 500,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below €L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Atlach ACORD 101, Addltlonal Remarks Schedule, if more space is raquirad)

//ﬂ( / ?/)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESGRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

) AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE v .t ¥ M

et
=  _E

S 2EEET L .
-

4 L

® 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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FORM 5
NON-COLLUSYION AFFIDAVIT

The undersigned individual, being duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1.

He/She is Directdr of Orhiden Lasdsoap

Proposer that has submitted the attached Proposal;

He/She is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Proposal

- and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Proposal;

Such Proposal is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Proposal;

Neither said Proposer nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees, or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, connived,
or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other Proposer, firm. or person to submit a
collusive or sham proposal in connection with the Contract for which the attached Proposal
has been submitted or to refrain from proposing in connection with such agreement, or has
in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement of collusion or communication of

~ conference with any other Proposer, firm, or person to fix the price or prices in the attached -

RFP, or of any other Proposer, or to fix any ovethead, profit or cost element of the Proposal
or the response of any other Proposer, or to secure through any collusion, connivance, or
unlawful agreement any advantage against the City of North Bay Village, Florida, or any
person interested in the proposed Contract; and

The response fo the ditached RFP is fair and proper and is not tainted by any collusion,
conspirgey, bnniydnce, or unlawful agreement on the part of the PROPOSER or any of its
[teptelientatives, owners, employees, or parties in inferest, including this affiant.

Signatute (BIW only)

TJose 6. Rrex

Print Name

- Direche

Title

%\Ml;m

Date |
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Witness my hand and official notary seal/stamp at @0 F‘a{ @ﬂbw ; FL- the day and
year written above

STATE OF ELORIDA ) .
) SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized by law to administer oaths and take acknowledgrﬁents, '
personally appeared S &
Direcipr

purposes menttoned in the Affidavit and affixed he ofclal seal of the corporatlon and that the
instrument is the act and deed of that corporanon He/She js_personally known to me or has
produced : __ as identification.

IN WITNESS OF THE FOREGOING, 1 have set my hand #nd official seal at in the State and
County aforesaid on this l‘-l"“" day of DALS

My Commission Expires: S, Pt e Vallejo
TSP i e COMMISSION DDIO7261

'ﬁ é‘*apmrs JUL 14,2013

“& & W AARONNGTARY.com

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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FORM 6
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

The undersigned vendor (firm) in accordance with Chapter 287.087, Florida Statutes, hereby
certifies that O caic Moy O ope. does:
Corhpany)

p AL

of

(Name

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacturing, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substarice is prohibited in the workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse

“+ yiolations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the contractual services that are under consideération a
copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employee that, as a condition of working
on the contractual services that are under consideration, the employee will abide by the terms of
the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo
contendere to, any violation of Chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United
States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after
such conviciion. :

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug . abuse assistance or

rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee’s community, by any employee who

is so convicted.

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of this section.

As the authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the
above 1¢ nts.

Siﬁuature (BlugZink only)
ose (. Yoree
Pi%n‘g Name

i iecne
Title

2|01z
Date !

68
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Withess my hand and official notary seal/stamp at ﬁ@ml Gables, A the day and
year written above ‘

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) S8:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorlzed by law to ad inister oaths and take acknowiledgments,
personally appeared :[é S¢ é . rez | o

foregoing Form as the proper official of (Ovehid Moy A

mentioned in the Form and affixed the official seal of the corporation, and that the instrurment is the

act and deed of that corporation.. He/She ig_personaily known o _me or has produced
as identification.

— N i, Patricla Vallejo .7
My Commission Expires: ﬁqﬁ L CONMISSION #DD30726¢

‘85 pxpires: JUL. 14,2013
v\S’ Www. AARONNOTARY.com

"'m l\n\“

ITHIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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: FORM 7 ,
( ) ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA

The Pioposer hereby acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda issued by the City and
incorporated into and made part of this RFP, In the event the Proposer fails to include any such
addenda in the table below, submission of this form shall constitute acknowledgment of receipt of
all addenda, whether or not received by him/her, :

ADDENDUM DATE PRINT NAME TITLE SIGNATURE
NUMBER, | RECEIVED ‘ . (BLUE INK ONL.Y)

f Y \‘ 0 \'zw- $§g Ga. Qraz '“Dlrec‘@v
yA ﬁha Lol j@ﬁe 6. peru. '])'.red'cr’
T :

s
< :
u

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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City of Nor_th Bay Village

Administrative Offices

1700 Kennedy Causeway, Suite #132  North Bay Village, Fl- 33141
Tel: {305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com

Vo, h ftay \f»\l\“"\

CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE
ADDENDUM NO. 1

Issued: August10, 2012

Subject: Request for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Services
RFP Ne, NBV 2012-01

Notice to all proposers:

1) Is Bermuda Grass installed.
Not currently instailed.

2) Total Timers and rain sensors?
Sensors = 2

3) Number of mowing cuts?
Every two weeks = 26 cuts per yeat.

4) Prefabricated bathroom and storage for Dr. Vogel Park is aftached (2 6 12 Dr Pauyl
Vogel FP.pdf). " o

“Two pic-nick shelters to be added at Dr. Voge! Park is aftached (2-
Post_Hipped_Mini_04.jpg). 12' X 12' Hip End Mini Shelter, 6:12 Roof Pitch, (2)
center column design, 24 gauge med lock standing seam Metal roof, Zinc lock
powder coat finish, 80 MPH Wind rating, Frame: Regal White Metal Roof. Regal
Blue. Picture of existing shelter is also attached for color reference of the two
picnic shelters (ExistingShelter jpg).

Mayor Vice Mayor Commissioner Commissioner |
Connie Leon-Kreps Eddie Lim Stuart Blumberg Dr. Richarg €hérvony
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5) Total approximate measurements of Type F curb and gutter, sidewalk, concrete
crosswalks, brick pavers attached in spreadsheet RFPMeasurements.pdf

6) Existing Landscape Contract amount: $80,000.
7) Color Exhibits attached (EXHIBITS_in_Color.pdf).

8) Right-of-Way boundaties for North Bay/Hatbor Island attached
(RW_North_Bay Harbor_Island.pdf).

9) Plantings used at the new Causeway Beautification Project in North Bay and
Harbor Istand see attachment in 11x17 paper size (CausewayPlantings.pdf).

10) There is no irrigation on;
Harbor Island bulb outs ‘
The Causeway ceramic pots along the flat bridge between North Bay Island and
Treasure Island :
The Treasure Island buil outs.

11) On Page 48, Paragraph 4.4.6 Financial Stability, would it be appropriate to
include a balance sheet or financial statements as opposed to a statement not to
exceed one page in length? '

Yes.

Issued by: City of North Bay Village

Pl{OOF OF RECEIPT

Recipient {

Signature: il VA

Print Name: (AT VAT \ jj
Firm: 0 rc\/\'wiMa o Lﬁ%ﬁl-%wgg_ Af%%m%, Cw?- ........... —
Date: B0tz .

SUBMIT WITH RFP RESPONSE




W
| TowalL NG
. = WAL =
o L T———
T ——— -0

MENS WOMENS

O RIGHT ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION 6= 10"

3/16" = 1-0"
24' - 0" ROOF
22' - 8" BUILDING

2

m : DETECTABLE WARNING
ﬂ_loo_ﬂmu_lbrz , ” mcmm>0mmm_.9.<

1 ﬂ, m DRINKING FOUNTAMN

3/16" = 1-0"

/ TRUNCATED DOMES @ PERSPECTIVE

REVISION BY. PEF REVISION DATE: 273112

COPYRIGHT 2011, PUBLIC RESTROOM DATE: 121812

BUILDING TYPE: RESTROOM BUILDING OPT. B

PUBLIC COMPANY THIS MATERIAL 15 THE EXCLUSIVE
R MMA- ”o o M nmoﬂmm.? OF PUBLIC RESTROOM COMPANY PROJECT# 8
AND $HALL NOT BE REPRODUCED), USED, OR il PROJECT: ,
OMPANY DISCLOSED 7O OTHERS EXCEPT AS DR. PAUL VOGEL COMMUNITY PARK MAXIMUM PERSC
- AUTHORIZED BY THE WRITTEN PERMISSION
. 3ces 706 OF PUBLIC RESTROOM COMPANY. \IJzO_ﬂ.—.—.— BAY VILLAGE, FL 7
\i| . M

© | Fax: 888-888-2348 NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ~ PRELIMINARY DESIGN D_N)S:ZOFCZH.{ DO NOT SCALE, DIMENSIONS PRESIDE




0

DR. PAUL VOGEL COMMUNITY PARK, 7920 WEST DR.

D el | WEST DRIVE

< 1
; ),
SPRDE Ph 2 QT X WD X Tet pELe
PROP. PEDESTRUN PAVERS, SCT CCIXAS SHEET C-3 1B MIPE BN LISATON TRENCw
LAMOSCAPE, WGS FOR PAMING MATDUAL SGHEDULE (TYP.)

BISCAYNE BAY

SEL
a2 Shtw S NG




PHILLIP J. SCHONBERGER PARK & PUBLIC WORKS YARD,
1851 GALLEON ST.

Youlube  Heves  Gowil

Stoain

Echit Iri Gopgle Wap Makir  Fupord 3 problem | 1

PR




N

oy

MUNICIPAL PARKING LOT,
LOCATED BETWEEN 1735 NORTH TREASURE DR AND 7557 MUTINY AVE,

Maps  Play  Yooluke i Documents Catendar Woge -

. Bign i

Ecin Ooogle bap Makar  Report 3 pretlem

L



MUNICIPAL COMPLEX LOT,
7903 EAST DR.

Gign in

?%;.)

mmwemm Ptpoﬂaprom,

Ay



O

TURF AND LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMEN'E
BETWEEN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE CITY
OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE.

[INEXT 13 PAGES]
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CONTRACT# AQEQASG

TURF AND LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
BETWEENTHE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AND THE
CITYOF NORTH BAY VILLAGE

This Agreement, is made and cntered into this 5015’33/ o;%}mﬁ)_, 20/, by and
between the State of Florida Departrhent of Transportation, a comfonent agency of the State of
Floride, hereinafter roferred to as the *DEPARTMENT®, and the City of North Bay Village, a

nmnicipal corporation of the State of Florida, existing under the Laws of the State of Florida,
“"*hereinafter referred to as the ‘CITY". SR

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has jurisdiction and maintains the State Road (SR)
934/Kennedy Canseway corridor in the CITY; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT, as part of the continual updating of the State of
, Florida Highway System and for the purpose of safety, has created roadside arcas and median
strips on the State Highway System within the corporate limits of the CITY; and

r
. ) WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT, at the CITY's request, has agreed to reimburge the
CITY for the maintenance of turf and Jandscape, hereinafter referred to as the ‘PROJECT”, and

WHEREAS, the CITY recognizes that said median strips and roadside areas contain turf
and landscape, which shall be maintained in accordance with Exhibit “A”, ‘Maintenance
Responsibilities’, which is herein incorporated by reference; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has programmed funding for the PROJECT under
Financia! Project Number 252473-2-78-01, and has agreed to reimburse the CITY for turf and
landscape maintepance elements which are outiined in the attached Exhibit “B”, ‘Project Limits
& Financial Summary’, which is herein incotporated by reference; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto mutually recognize the need for entering into an
Agreement designating and setting forth the responsibilities of each party; and

WHEREAS, the parties are authorized to enter into this Agreernent pursuant to Section
339.08(¢) and 339,12, Florida Statutes (F.S.);

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the mutual covenants and other

valuable considerations contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged,
the parties agree as follows:

Turf and §andseape Maintenence Joint Porticipation Agrocinent
between the Florida Department of Transportation and the City North Bay Village
Financial Projoect # 252473.2-78-01
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1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS

The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are incorporated into the body of this
Agreement, as if fully set forth herein,

2. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

8 TheCITY shall submit this Agrcement to its CITY Commission for ratification or

approval by resolution, A copy of snid resolution is attached hereto as Exhibit

“C”, ‘City of North Bay Village’s Resolution’, and is herein incorporated by
reference,

b, The CITY:

i, shall utilize the U.S.-’Déﬁé?tment of Homeland Secwsity’s B-Verify systern
to verify the employment eligibility of all new employces hired by the
CITY during the term of this Agreement; and

. shall expressly require any subconiractors performing work or providing
services pursuant to the state contract to likewise utilize the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security’s B-Verify system fo verify the

employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the subcontractor
during the Agreement term.

The CITY shall not commence the PROJECT until a Notice to Proceed has been
provided from the DEPARTMENT, which shall become the effective date of this

Agreement and shall not precede the date provided on page one (1) of the
Agreement.

The CITY shall be responsible for the maintenance of all areas that have turf and

landscape within the DEPARTMENT's right-of-way as described in Exhibit “A”,
‘Maintenance Responsibilities’.

The CITY shall be responsible for performing the required maintenance with a
minimum frequency of twelve (12) times per year.

Al turf and landscape maintenance shal! be in accordance with the latest edition

of the State of Florida “Guide for Roadside Mowing" and the latest edition of the
“Maintenance Rating Program”. :

g. The CITY shall submit 8 work schedule to the DEPARTMENT. In addition,
before the CITY starts the work, the DEPARTMENT shall be notified, via fax, of
the state road(s) and the day(s) in which the CITY will be working. The fax shall

be sent to the attention of the North Miami-Dade Maintenance Engineer, at 305-
640-7197.

The CITY shall not be responsible for the clean-up, removal and disposal of

Turf 2nd Landscape Maintenance Joint Participation Agresment
between the Plo:ida Department of Transportation and the Ciy of North Bay Village
Financial Project ¥ 252473-2-78.01
Traga 2 of 11
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debris from the DEPARTMENT"s right of way following a natural disaster (i.c.
hurricane, tomados, etc.). However, the cost of any cycle or part thereof impaired

by any such event may be deducted from the DEPARTMENT's affected quarterly
payment to the CITY.

i}t is understood betwoen the parties hereto that all the landscaping covered by this
Agreement may be removed, relocated or adjusted at any time in the future as
found necessary by the DEPARTMENT in order that the adjacent state road be

widencd, altered or otherwise changed and maintained to meet with future criteria
or planning of the DEPARTMENT,

3. FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

a. Bligible PROJECT costs may not exceed FIVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED
NINETY ROUR DOLLARS AND THREE CENTS ($5,294.03), us outlined in
Exhibit “B”, ‘Project Litnits & Financial Summary’.

The DEPARTMENT agrees to pay the CITY for the heroin described services at 2
compensation as detailed in this Agreement.

¢. The CITY shall provide the following quantifiable, measurable and verifiable
units of deliverables, Each deliverable must speeify the required minimum level

of service to be performed and the criteria for evaluating successful completion.
Said deliverables consists of:

i. Mowing Small Machine
ii. Edging & Sweeping
ifi. Landscape Maintenance

iv. Litter Removal

d. Invoices shall be submitted by the CITY in detail sufficient for a proper pre-audit
and post audit thereof, based on the quantifiable, measurable and verifiable units
of deliverables as established in Section ¢ above and Exhibit “B”. Deliverables

musi be received and accepted in writing by the DEPARTMENT’s Project
Manager prior to payments.

. Supporting documentation must establish that the deliverables were received and
accepted in writing by the CITY and that the required minimum level of service to

be pesformed based on the criteria for evaluating successful completion as
specified in Section ¢ has been met,

f.  Travel costs will not be reimbursed.

g The CITY providing goods and services to the DEPARTMENT should be aware
of the following time frames. Upon receipt, the DEPARTMENT has five (5)

Turf und Lundscape Maintenance Joint Participation Agrecment
between (e Florida Department of Transportation sad the City of North Bay Village
Finuncial Project # 252473-2-78-1
Page 3 of 11
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working days to inspect and approve the goods and scrvices. The
DEPARTMENT has twenty (20) days o deliver a request for payment (voucher)
to the Department of Financial Services. The twenty (20) days are measured from

the latter of the datc the invoice is received or the goods or setvices are received,
inspected, and approved.

If a payment is not available within forty (40) days, a separate interesi penalty at a
rate as established pursuant to Section 55,03(1), F.S., will be due and payable, in
addition to the invoice amount, to the CITY. Interest penalties of less than one
(1) dollar will not be enforced unless the CITY requests payment, Invoices have
1o be returned to the CITY because of CITY preparation errors will result in o
delay in the payment. The invoice payment requirements do not start until o
properly completed invoice is provided to the DEPARTMENT,

A Vendor Ombudsman has been established within the Depariment of Financial
Services, The Duties of this individual include acfing as an advocale for the
CITY who may be experiencing problems in obtaining timely payment(s) from a
state agency. The Vendor Ombudsman may be contacted at 850-413-5516.

Records of costs incurred under the terms of this Agreement shall be maintained
and made available upon request to the DEPARTMENT st all times during the
period of this Agreement and for five {5) years after final payment is made.
Copies of these documents and records shall be furnished to the DEPARTMENT
upon request. Records of costs incurred include the CITY's general gccounting
records and the project records, together with supporting documents and records,

- of the contractor and all subcontractors performing work on the project, and all

other records of the contractor and subcontractors considered necessary by the
DEPARTMENT for a proper audit of costs.

In the event this contract is for services in excess of $25,000.00 and a term for a

period of more than § year, the provisions of Section 339.135(6)(a), .8, arc
hereby incorporated:

“The DEPARTMENT, during any fiscal year, shall not expend money, incur
any liability, or enter into any contract which, by ils terms, involves the
expenditure of money in excess of the amounts budgeled as available for
expenditure during such fiscal year. Any contract, verbal or written, made in
violation of this subscction is null and void, and no money may be paid on
such comiract, The DEPARTMENT shall require a statement from the
Comptrolier of the DEPARTMENT that such funds are available prior to
entering into any such contract or other binding commitment of funds.
Nothing herein contained shall prevent the making of contracts for periods
exceeding 1 year, but any contract so made shall be executory only for the
value of the services to be rendered or agreed to be paid for in succeeding
fiscal years; and this paragraph shall be incorporated verbatim in all contracts
of the DEPARTMENT which arc for an amount in excess of TWENTY FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($25,000.00) and which have a term for & period of
more than 1 year.”

‘Turf and Landscape Maintenance Juint Panticipation Agreement
between the Florida Depaciment of Transporintion and the City of North Bay Village
Financial Project # 252473-2-78-01
Paced of 1
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I. The DEPARTMENT's obligation to pay is contingent upon an annual

appropriation by the Florida Legislature,
4. COMMUNICATIONS

8. All notices, requests, demands, consents, approvals and other communications

which are required to be served or given hereunder, shall be in writing and hand-
delivered or sent by either registered or certified U.S. mail , retum receipt

requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the party to receive such notices as
follows:

To DEPARTMENY: Flotida Depariment of Transportation

1000 NW 111" Avenue, Room 6205
Miami, FL 33172-5800
“* Aftention: District Maintenance Engineer

To CITY: City of North Bay Village
1700 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 132
North Bay Village, FL 33141
Attention; Robert Danicls, Interim City Manager

5. INVOICING

a. The CITY shall submit quarterly invoices for DEPARTMENT review, approval,

and payment in accordance with this Agreement. Quarterly payments will be
made upon invoice approval in an amount not to exceed one fourth of the eligible
PROJECT costs. Al costs charged to the PROJECT, including any approved
services contributed by the CITY or others, shall be supported by properly
executed payroll, time records, invoices, contracts or vouchers evidencing in
proper detail the hature and propricty of the charges.

In the event temporary work by the DEPARTMENT's forces or by other
Contractors femporarily prevent the CITY from performing the work described in
this Agrecment, the DEPARTMENT shall deduct from the affected quarterly

payment(s) the acreage affecicd area and only compensate the CITY for the actual
work it performs,

i.  The DEPARTMENT shall initiate this procedure only if the lemporary

work prevents the CITY from performing it work for a period of one (1)
month or longer.

c. In the event this Agreement is tenminated as estublished in Section 8 herein, no

payment will be prorated for the quarter in which tenmination oceurs.

6. MAINTENANCE DEFICIENCIES

1f the Diistrict Maintenance Engincer determincs that the CITY is not accomplishing its

Tuf and Landscape Mainlenence Joinl Partcipation Agreement
hotween the Florida Department of ‘Pransporiation and the City of North Bay Village
Financial Project #252473-2-.78-01
».
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responsibilities under this Agreement, said District Maintenance Engineer may issue

wrilten notice, in care of the CITY on notice thereof. Thereafter, the CITY shall have

a period of thirty (30) calendar days within which to correct the cited deficiency or -
deficiencies. 1If said deficiencios are not corrected within this time period the

DRPARTMENT may, at its option, proceed as follows:

a.  Maintain the median or roadside area(s) declared deficient with DEPARTMENT
and/or a Contractor’s material, equipment and porsonnel. The actual cost for such
work will be deducted from the DEPARTMENT's affected quarterly payment to
the CITY; ot

b.. Temminate this Agreement,

.7, EXPIRATION/RENEWAL

This Agreement is. for a term of one (1) year beginning on the dato provide in the
Notice to Proceed; and may be renewed twice, only if mufually agreed to in writing by
the DEPARTMENT and the CITY. Any such renewal shall be subject to the same
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, and shall be contingent upon both
satisfactory CITY performance cvaluations by the DEPARTMENT and the
availability of funds.

. This Agreement may be extended if mutually agreed in writing by both patties, for a
period not 1o exceed six (6) months and shall be subject to the same terms and

conditions set forth in this Agreement. There shall be only one (1) extension of this
Agreemnent,

8. TERMINATION

This Agreement, or part hereof, is subject to termination under any one of the
following conditions:

a. In the event the DEPARTMENT exercises the oplion identified by Section 6 of
this Agreement.

. b.  As mutually agreed by both parties.

¢. Tnaccordance with Section 287.058(1)(c), F.S., the DEPARTMENT shall reserve
the right to unilaterally cancel this Agreement if the CITY refuses to allow public
access to any or all documents, pupers, lelters, or other materials made or received
by the CITY pertinent to this Agreement which are subject to provisions of
Chapter 119, of the F.8,

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Joint Pariicipation Agreement is the entire Agreement between the parlies hereto,
and it may be modified or amended only by mutual consent of the partics in writing.

“Parf and Landscape Maintenance Joint Paticipation Agreement
hetween the Florida Departinent of ‘Transponation and the City of North Bay Village
Finencial Project # 252473-2-78-01
Page 6of |1
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agroeement, on the day
and yeur above wrilten,

CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE: STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION:

@mm%

DISTRICT SECRET}}RY

e

C)TY cmmc (SEAL) EXECUTIVESECRETARY

LS LEGAL REVIEW:

O cha 00

OITY A rr@kﬂa.‘(\ UL O DISTRICT CHIEF COUNSEL

Turf and Londscape Maintenance Joint Participation Agreement
hetween the Florida Deportment of Tronsportation and the City of North Bay Village
Financinl Project 4 252473-2-78-01
Page 8 of 11
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Exhibit "A"
Maintenance Responsibilities

The CITY shall be responsible for the maintenance of all turf and landscape arcas within the
DEPARTMENT's right of way on S.R. 934/Kennedy Causeway, as described below:

a.

Mow, cutl and/or irim, and edge the grass or wuif in accordance with the latest
edition of the State of Florida "Guide for Roadside Mowing" and the latest edition
of the "Maintenance Rating Program”.

Propesly prune all plants, which include, but not limited to, plant and tree
irimmings, in accordance with the latest edition of the “Maintenance Rating
Program”. Pruning such parts thereof which may present a visual or ofher’ safety
hazurd for those using or intending to use the right-of-way.

Remove and properly dispose of litter from roadside and median strips.

Remove and properly dispose of dead, diseased or otherwise deteriorated plants in
their ontirety,

All work by the CITY shall be executed on the roadway under a traffic control

plan in accordance with DEPARTMENT's latest edition of the “FDOT Design
Standards”,

FDOT Financial Project Number; 252473-2-78-01

County: Miami-Dade

FDOT Project Manager: Guy Gladson, P.E. 305-640-7197

CITY Project Manager: Robert Daniels, Interim City Manager

TFurf ond Landucape Maintenance Juint Participation Agreement
between the Plorida Depariment of Transportation and the City of Noith Bay Village
Financial Project ff 252473.2.78.01
Page Y of 1]
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Exhibit "B"
Project Limits & Financial Summary

Below arc tho PROJECT limils and acreage of the areas to be maintained by the CITY under this
Agreement,

Kennedy

934 Causeway Intercoastal Waterway Wast City Limits
Kennedy '

834 Causeway West Clty Limits Ees! City Limits

Mowing Smal Machine
(E10443) 0,304 12

Edging & Sweaplng
(E 11032 1) 0.24 12 2,98
Landscape Malntenance
(E5680 3 2) \ 1,28
Litter Removai

E110°3¢

TOTAL ANNUAL AMOUNT ELIGIBLE FOR REIMBURSEMENT: $ 5,294.03

"Furf nd Landscape Maintenance Joint Pardicipation Agreement
belween the Florids Depariment of Transportation snd the City of Nonh Bay Village
Financial Project # 252473-2.78-01
Page 100f 11
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Exhibit "C"
City of North Bay Village's Resolution

To be herein incorporated once approved by the CITY Commission.

Turf and Landsenpe Maintenance Joini Paricipation Agreemaent
between the Florida Department of Transportatlon and the City of North Bay Vitluge
Financial Project # 252473-2.78-01
Page 11 of 11
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RESOLUTION NO. 2011-39

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING A HIGHWAY LANDSCAPING
AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE
TURF AND LANDSCAPED AREAS ON THE 79™
STREET CAUSEWAY AND PROVIDING FOR
COMPENSATION TO THE CITY FOR SUCH
SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.,

(INTRODUCED BY INTERIM CITY MANAGER ROBERT
DANIELS)

WHEREAS, the City hes continually maintained roadside areas,
median strips and right-of-way areas included as part of the State Highway
System on State Road 934, also referred to as the 79 Street Causeway, from

the Intracoastal Waterway as boundary on the west to the eastern city limits;
and

WHEREAS, the City and the Department of Transportation wish to
enter into a new agreement for a period of one year effective October 1,2011

through September 30, 2012 for continued maintenance of the turf and
landscaped areas; and

WHEREAS, Florida Department of Transporiation agrees to
compensate the City in an annusl amount of Five Thousand Two Hundred
Ninety-Four Dollars and Three Cents ($5,294.03) to be paid on a quarterly

basis for the City’s performance of maintaining the turf and landscaped areas
on the 79" Street Causeway.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE,
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section1.  Recitals. The foregoing whereas clauses are hereby ratified and

confirmed as being true; and the same are hereby made a
specific part of this Resolution.

1u(210)




Section 2, Approval Agreement, The Agreement between the City of North
Bay Village and the Florida Department of Transportation for tutf and landscape

maintenance is hereby approved, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit
1.

Sectiond.  Authorization of City Officials. The City Manager is
authorized to take all actions necessary {o implement the terms and conditions of

~ the agreement. For purposes of this Resolution, references to the City Manager

shall include the Interim City Manager.

Sectiond.  Execution of Agreement. The City Manager is-authorized to
execute the agreement on behalf of the City subject to the approval as 1o form
and legality by the City Attorney.

Section5  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon adoptiott.

The motion to adopt the foregoing Resolution was offered by Mayor Corina S.
Esquijarosa, seconded by Vice Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps.

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Mayor Corina S, Esquijarosa Yes
Vice Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps Yes
Commissioner Eddie Lim Yes
Commissioner Frank Rodriguez Yes
Commissioner Paul Vogel Absent

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of September, 201 1.

Corina S. Esquijarosd, Mayor

'{ {¥vonme P, Hamilton, CMC

City Clerk

ey
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APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE USE OF
THE CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE:

) ,
Weiss Serota HRlfinan Pastoriza Gdle &"Boniske, P.L.

City Attorney

City of North Bay Village Resolution: Floda Department of Transportation Turf end Lendseape

Agreement/2011-2012
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EXHIBIT “6”

INCIDENT REPORT FORM

CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE

Public Works Department
1700 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 132
North Bay Village, Florida 33141
305-756-7171 Fax: 305-756-7722

Incident Report

Today’s Date: Time:
Name:

Address:

Phone Number(s):

Date & Time of Incident:

Location of Incident:

Description of Incident:
(Be as detailed as possible with descriptions and attach pictures, if applicable)

Action Taken:

Date: Time

Staff Member:
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EXHIBIT “7”

BATHROOM INSPECTION FORM

City of North Bay Village
Public Works Department

Bathroom Cleaning Checklist

Location: Date

If the bathroom is not in compliance, our staff will make necessary corrections. Initials of staff,
date and time checked will be placed in the appropriate boxes. If you have any concerns with our
. restrooms, please contact us at 305-568-0382.

The following items must be checked j 4. Tissue is available (toilet & facial)
every scheduled work day 5, Paper towels are available
And more frequently as needed 6. Trash emptied
1. Approved liquid soap is available 7. Plumbing and fixtures are clean and working
9 Arealffloors are clean and odor free 8. Partitions/Walls are graffiti free and clean
3. Lights are working 9. Other Issues
Time | Clean | If not in compliance, | Initials COMMENTS
list # from the above :
list

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

3

9

10

11

20

Jui(225)
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Length ft [Width ft  [Areasf
Type F curb and gutter/driveway 178524 2] 3570438
5 foot wide Sidewalk 178524 5| 892620
7 foot wide Sidewalk 2068 7 14476
Concrete Color Crosswalk 514 10 5140
Brick Paver Crosswalk 4532 5 22660
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City of North Bay Village .

Administrative Offices
1700 Kennedy Causeway, Suite #132  North Bay Villa_ge. FL 33141
Tel: (305) 756-7171  Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com

CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE -
ADDENDUM NO. 2

Issued: August 13, 2012
Subject: Redquest for Proposals
Landscape Maintenance Scrvices
RFP No, NBV 2012-01

Notice to all proposers:

Issued by: City of North Bay Village

The deadiine for submittal of the RFP has been extended.

Sealed Responses clearly labeled with the Bid title and number must be received by
- mail or hand delivered on or before August 17, 2012 no later than 3:00 p.m. local time

at which time they will be publicly opened.

Recipient Wid>~"
Signature: : “AS
Print Name: . o torer
Firm: Ordad
Date: g
L . ‘
SUBMIT WITH RFP RESPONSE
Mayor Vice-Mayor ' Commissioner Commissioner
Connie Leon-Kreps Eddie Lim Stuart Bluinberg Dr. Richard Ch@woPy ‘
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CHAPTER 12

~ INDEPENDENCE
" AFFIDAVIT

: (2B

2001 POMCE DE LEOM BLVD SUITE 200 CORAL GABLES, FL 33134 | 3054482325 | WYY ORCHIBMAMLANDSCAPE.COM
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The undersigned individual, being duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1.

FORM 8
INDEPENDENCE AFFIDAVIT

HelShe is IDivectsr of Dl dihan g

Proposer that has submitted the attached Proposal;

(a) Below is a list and description of any relationships, professional, financial or otherwise
that Proposer may have with the City, its elected or appointed officials, its employees or
agents or any of its agencies or component units for the past five (5) years.

(b) Additionally, the Proposer agrees and understands that Proposer shall give the City
written notice of any other relationships professional, financial or otherwise that
Proposer enters into with the City, its-elected or appointed officials, its employees or -+
agents or any of its agencies or component units during the period of the Contract,

(If paragraph 2(a) above does not apply, please indicate by stating, “not applicable” in the space
below.) .

3.

T have atiached ap additional page to this form explaining why such relationships do not
onfltt of interest relative to performing the services sought in the RFP.

onty)

Signature (Bfue i
G terez

Print Name
wWecL
Title

3\1& ‘20\2,
Date

[Acknowledgment on following page.}
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Witness my hand and official notary seal/stamp at @oral @ﬂééﬁg F:L« the day and
year written above _

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) §S:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

BEFORE ME, an officer duly authotized by law to admnm er oaths and take acknowledgments,
personally appeared Jose. (. (eree as

Dcechr , of Dyehi dMMk hands , &n
organization authorized to do business in the State of i NT acknowledged eXecwuting the
foregoing Affidavit as the proper official of {rzay iAo | ond scofor the use and. purposes

mentioned in the Affidavit and affixed the official seal of the corporanon, and that the instrument is -
the act and deed of that corporation. He/She is_personally known fo me ot has produced
as identification.

IN. WITNESS OF THE FOREGOING, 1 have set m }/%QQ\ and official seal at in the State and
County aforesaid on this |4 day of @g

~PYUBLIC

’%

My Commission Expires:

oz,
¥

COMMISSION# DD9OPZ6]
og,, EXPIRES: JUL. 14, 2013
o,,ﬁf“..‘s WinH, ARRONNGTARY.com

zﬁ%‘g Patrigia Vallejo

o
S
»?“

A

{THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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CHAPTER I3

METHODOLOGY /
APPROACH TO
PROVIDING
SERVICES
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METHODOLOGY / APPROACH TO PROVIDING SERVICES

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. shall furnish all labor, materials, supervision, equipment,
supplies, tools, services, and all other necessary incidentals required to perform complete
landscape maintenance of the parks and public lands/rights-of-way of the City of North Bay
Village.

‘OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. has designated Jose G. Perez, Director, as “City
Maintenance Manager” and Miguel Hernandez, Operations Manager, to serve as his assistant.
They shall be responsible for ali the work to be performed. Jose G. Perez, Director, is currently
a member in good standing with the International Society of Arboriculture and we currently
employ the services of Jim Solly, who is a certified arborist. Perez and Hernandez will together
serve as the point of contact between OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. and the City of
North Bay Village. They shall adhere to Section 2, Subsection I, Paragraph A in the proposal
documents.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. currently has approximately 36 full-time employees,
which is a sufficient number of staff to complete the maintenance and support duties of the City
e of North Bay Village. All staff members will adhere to Section 2, Subsection |, Paragraph B in
) the proposal documents.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. will retrieve and dispose of all litter and debris in the
city’s parks and rights-of-way on the days lawn maintenance is performed. Litter and debris will
be removed from turf and shrub beds before mowing to avoid shredding and/or damage to
persons or properties.

It shall be the responsibility of OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. to maintain the city's
facilities clean and to follow Section 2, Subsection 1, Paragraph D in the proposal documents.
This obligation is also extended to tracks, sidewalks, and play equipment, as noted in Section 2,
Subsection 1, Paragraphs E and F in the proposal documents.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. shall also be responsible for turf maintenance and
mowing and shall perform these services cautiously and professionally ensuring that the City
receives the same high caliber service that any other customer of OrchidMan Landscape

Artisans, Corp. This obligation is also extended to edging, clean-up, and maintenance of shrubs
and trees.

Bush Doctor Services, LLC is the affiliate of OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. charged with
fertilization, pest and disease management, as well as herbicide and fungicide applications. We
are certain that we have the most knowledgeable technicians and operators in the industry to

B y /)1/(22;)
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METHODOLOGY / APPROACH TO PROVIDING SERVICES
(CONTINUED)

ensure that the city’s lawn is always looking lush and beautiful. Bush Doctor technicians will
adhere to Section 2, Subsection 1, Paragraphs K, L, M, and N in the proposal documents.

Turf renovation and replacement may have to be done during OrchidMan Landscape Ar-tisans,
Corp.’s tenure with the City of North Bay Village, but only after all measures of turf
preservation have been exhausted. If this is to occur, OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. will
identify, report, and price to the City’s Representative any sod renovation work that will be
needed.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. provides irrigation maintenance through its
subcontractor, Santana’s Lawn Sprinklers, Corp. Santana’s Lawn Sprinklers, Corp. has very
capable technicians to provide high quality service to the City of North Bay Village. Their
technicians will be responsible for the operation and maintenance of the City's irrigation
systems and for setting and adjusting the time clocks and rain sensors to ensure proper
watering of all plant material and turf in the landscape. They shall also be responsible for the

s labor, materials, and supervision to make all irrigation repairs to the lateral lines, risers,

) sprinkler heads, timers, sensors, and all other repairs required to keep the system operating. .
They will also be responsible for complying with Section 2, Subsection |, Paragraph P of the
" proposal documents.

OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. will provide emergency services to the City of North
Bay Village during non-business hours. If 2 landscaping emergency occurs during non-business
hours, please call (786) 271-0332. The city's call will be returned within two (2) hours. These
emergencies include, but are not limited to: fallen trees, dangerous items found at the parks,
city property, and rights-of-way, or any other conditions which the City Manager or his
designee determine need immediate action.

Additional services may be provided by OrchidMan Landscape Artisans, Corp. at the expense of
the city and under the approval of the City Manager.

) _ /v (22y)
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CHAPTER 14

CERTIFICATION
TO ACCURACY OF
PROPOSAL

.
o)

> ' ) (2%,
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FORM %
CERTIFICATION TO ACCURACY OF PROPOSAL

PROPOSER, by executing this Form, hereby certifies and attests that all Forms, Affidavits and
documents related thereto that it has enclosed in the Proposal in support of its Proposal are true and

‘accurate. Failure by the PROPOSER to attest to the truth and accuracy of such Forms, Affidavits and

documents shall result in the Proposal being deemed non-responsive and such Proposal willl not be
considered,

The undefsigned individual, being duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1. He/Sheis Wirectoy of DirdiidiMan hmﬁgmhe PROPOSER

that has submitted the attached Proposal;

2. He/She is fully informed respecting the preparation and conterits of the attached Proposal
and of all Forms, Affidavits and documents submitted in support of such Proposal;

3 All Forms, Affidavits and'décuments submitted in support of this Proposal and included in

this Proposal are true and accurate;

© 4, No information that should have been included in such Forms, Affidavits and documents has
been omitted; and

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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FORM 9
CERTIFICATION TO ACCURACY OF PROPOSAL
(CONTINUED)

5.  No information that is included in such Forms, Affidavits or documents is false or
misleading.

Signature (Blue ink onf§)

Tse 6. Toree

Print Name

Director

*Title

%\\4[’&11

. Date

Witness my hand and official notary seal/stamp at @ij &Hﬁ S, FL the day and
year written above

STATE OF FLORIDA )

) §S:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized by law to administer oaths and take acknowledgments,
personal%. - appeared G ‘bé re. ) . as

ireclor of OrcdhidMan  Lardscegae, an
organization authorized to do business in the State of zlorid , and acknowledged executing the
foregoing Form as the proper official of 5;@& or the use and purposes
mentioned in the Form and affixed the official seal of the corporation, and that the instrurnent is the
act and deed of that corporation. He/She is persopally koown to me or has produced
as identification. '

IN WITNESS OF THE POREGOING, I have set my and and official seal at in the State and
County aforesaid on this _|4¥* day of ¢t N 201%.
T

N PUBLIC

My Commissio ires: oW, Patricia Vallejo
y C-O ssion Expires fﬂ& e%ﬁ"—.COMMISSiON#DDQO?ZGI

£,
LA il
'-'-?,% S BPIRES: JUL. 14, 2013

ASTEST v, AARONNOTARYcom
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CHAPTER 15

CERTIFICATIONS

T
L—

) IIES

| )
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CERTIFICATIONS

Jose G. Perez andfor OrchidMan Landscape have the following certifications:

State of Florida

Minority, Women, & Florida Veteran Business Certification
Exp. Date: 06/14/2014

Miami-Dade County
Micro/Small Business Enterprise
Cert. No.: 13878 Exp. Date: 06/30/2015

South Florida Water Management District
Small Business Enterprise
Exp. Date: 05/20/2014

Broward County and South Florida Water Management District
Know The Flow Course
Course completed on: May {7, 201 |

P
i
Nt

Florida Department of Environmental Protection and the University of
Florida Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences

Florida Green Industries Best Management Practice Training

Certificate #: GV16244-1  Trainee ID #: GV16244 Date of Class: | 1/15/201}

Florida International University

Maintenance of Traffic Advanced Level Training
FDOT Course No. BT-05-0079 taken on February 3", 2012
International Society of Arboriculture

2012 Member
Member #: 194216

> In(a3)
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Sustainability, Planning and Economic
Enhancement Department
HINW 1 Street, 19" Floor

Miami, Florida 33128
T305-375-3111  F 305-375-3160

MIAMIDADE

( )mmulade LoV

June 19, 2012

CERT. NO: 13878
Approval Date; 06/19/2012 - MICRO/SBE
Expiration Date: 06/30/2015

Mr. Jose Perez

ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAPE. ARTISANS, CORP,
3001 Ponce De Leon Biwd, Suite 200

Coral Gables, FL. 33134-0000

ANNUAL ANNIVERSARY: 06/19/2013

Dear Mr. Perez. .

Small Business Development (SBD), a divsion of Sustainability, Planning and Economic Enhancement
Department (SPEED) has completed the review of your application and attachments submitted for
certification. Your firm is officially certified as a Micro/Small Business Enterprise (MICRO/SBEY  jn
accordance with section 2-8.1.1.1.1 of the Code of Miami Dade County.

This certification is valid for three years provided there are no changes rendering your fim ineligible for
certification. 'You are required to submit a "Continuing Eligibility Affidavit” annually with specific supporting
documents on or before your Anniversary Date as listed above. You will be notified in advance of your firm's
Anniversary Date. Failure to comply with the said responsibilities may result in immediate action to
decertify your fimm. Every three years you will receive a full recertification revew that may include an onsite
investigation; SBD will also notify you accordingly.

If at any time during the certification period, there is a material change in your firm, including, but not limited
to ownership, officers, Director, scope of work being performed, daily operations, affiliations with other
’ ) business (es) or physical location of the firm, you musl notify this office in writing within (30) days.

Notification should include supporting documentation. You will receive tlmely instructions from this office as
to how you should proceed, if necessary,

Your company is certified in the following categaries as listed below, affording you the opportunity to bid and
participate on contracts with small business measures. Please note that the categories listed are very
general and are used only to assist our customers in searching the directory for certified fims to meet

contract needs. The directory for all certified firns can be accessed on the Miami-Dade County SPEED
wabsite http://www.miamidade.gov/sba .

Thank you for doing business with Miami Dade County.

Sincerely,

Business Opportunity Support Senices
Small Business Development Division
Sustainability, Planning and Economic Enhancement Department

CATEGORIES: {(Your firm may bid or participate on contracts only under these categories)
ATHLETIC FIELD MAINTENANCE {MICRO/SSE)
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE: MOWING, EDGING, PLANT {NOT TREE) TRIMMING, ETC. (MICRO/SBE)

LANDSCAPING (INCLUDING DESIGN, FERTILIZING, PLANTING, ETC., BUT NOT GROUNDS MAINTENANGE CR TREE TRIMMING
SERVICES) (MICRO/SBE)

TREE TRIMMING AND PRUNING SERVICES (MICRO/SBE)
WEED AND VEGETATION CONTROL (INCLUDING AQUATIC WEED CONTROL) (MICRO/SBE)

| ) 0(323)
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Mr. Perez
ORCHIDMAN LANDSCAPE ARTISANS, CORP.

June 19, 2012
Cert No: 13878

CATEGORIES: (Your fimn may bid or participate on contracts only under these categories)
TREE AND SHRUB REMOVAL SERVICES (MICRO/SBE)

¢:.  Keva Pace, Certification Specialist
Veronica Clark, SPEED, SBD

1IN(a2)
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SoUTH FLorIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

REGISTERED VENDOR NO.118527
May 20, 2011

Mr. Jose G. Perez, President

Orchid Man Landscape Artisans, Corp.
2901 Ponce de Leon Blvd.

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Dear Mr. Jose:

The South Florida Water Management District (District) has certified your firm as a Small Business
Enterprise (SBE). This certification is valid for three (3) years and may only be applied when business
is conducted in the following area(s):

Lawn and Maintenance l.andscaping

Your submittal of bids or proposals to supply other products or services outside of this specialty(s) will not
count toward SBE participation. If you require cerfification in other areas of specialty, please contact the
Procurement Depariment, SBE Section, for additional information.

r ) Renewal is required every three (3) years and should be requested within 45 days prior to the above
v 7 expiration date.

If any changes occur within your company during the certification period (such as ownership, affiliate
company status, address, telephone number, licensing status, gross revenue, or any information that
relates to your SBE Certification status), you must notify this office in writing immediately. It is
imperative that we maintain current information on your company at all times. FAILURE TO REPORT
CHANGES MAY RESULT IN DECERTIFICATION.

Certification is not a guarantee that your firm will receive work, nor an assurance that your firm will
remain in the District's solicitation database. Upon requesting or downloading 2 bid or proposal
package your firm must respond by submitting a bid or proposal or submit a Statement of No
Response form. This is very important, for failure to respond to three (3) solicitations will result in your
company being removed from the District's solicitation database.

Sincerely,

<Sandra Hammerétein '

Sr. Compliance Specialist
Procurement Department

SHijcs

5 v "’{2"’5

- " £
3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406 + (561) 686-8800 « FL WATS 1-800-432-2045
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 24680, West Palm Beach, FL 33416-4680 - www.sbwmd.gov




Jose Perez
194216
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( ) FORM 1

BID PROPOSAL NORTH BAY VILLAGE LANDSCAPE MAINTENARCE

The following Bid Proposal is presented to assist the City in evaluating the Propsasals._ The Total
. .Base Bid Amount will include all items described in the Section 2 for North Bay V}liage Landscape
Maintenance of the Bid Documents (Detailed Specifications). Any additional services that are not

included in the Contract shall be performed at the request of the City Manager. Payment shall be made
on the basis of Work actually performed and completed.

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT
$__R2Y3,027. 60

{F'o include the initial three (3) year period, to .he paid in 36 equal monthly installments.}

BID AMOUNT YEAR 1 $ 47495960
‘BID AMOUNT YEAR2 § 4§ ,9%0- 0
BID AMOUNT YEAR 3 $ -;# g¢ 09k D0
Cost for Optional Years 4 and 5 $ ~!> v 09500 per year

SOD REPLACEMENT/INSTALLATION All prices are fully inclusive per section O of the

detailed specifications.) _
f\ ) (2). - Bermuda grass-419 Sod (per pallet) =$ ‘f» 350"
M)  Seashore Paspalum Sod (per pallet) =$ ‘ﬁa 3¢ {7
(¢} St. Augustine Sod (per pallet) =$ ‘# 2,9.5/ -
(@}  Zoysiagrass Sod {per pallet) =% ‘# 350 -
(¢}  Bahia grass Sod (per pallet) =§ ‘f- 158
{f)  Seasonal Color (each) =$ "}(' 3.00
(@  Cypress Mulch (per cubic yards) =$ ';i 52,42
EMERGENCY SERVICES (per hourly basis) $ [Please attach price sheet for

emergency service staff, vehicles, and equipment (during non-business hours).]
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- : FORM 1
)

BID PROPOSAL NORTH BAY VILLAGE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

The following Bid Proposal is presented to assist the City in evaluating the Propf)sals. The Totgl
Base Bid Amount will include all iterns described in the Section 2 for North Bay Village Landscape
Maintenance of the Bid Documents {Detailed Specifications). Any additional services thal are not

included in the Contract shall be performed at the request of the City Manager. Payment shall be ymade
on the basis of Work actually performed and completed.

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT
$ 1o hamdud gl Hinee Huwwemd bud suan 0 fpse

(o include the initial thiee <) year period, to he paid in 36 equal monthly installments.)

BID AMOUNT YEAR 1 § $74989. 60
BID AMOUNT YEAR 2 $ $B2,940.00
BID AMOUNT YEAR 3 s 4 87,097.02
Cost for Optional Years 4 and 5 $ '15 243 027, bo pexr year

SOD REPLACEMENT/INSTALLATION Al prices are fully inclusive per section O of the
detailed specifications.)

() (a). Bermuda grass-419 Sod (per pallet) =§ S B%0.UD
() Seashore Paspatum Sod (per pallet) =% 43S0
(¢ St Augustine Sod (per pallef) = 4=295.00
(@)  Zoysiagrass Sod (per pallet) =% % 2%0.0D
()  Bahia grass Sod (per pallet) =% 138%™
()  Seasonal Color (each) =$ % 3.00
(g  Cypress Mul.ch (per cubic yards) =¢ S22

EMERGENCY SERVICES (per hourly basis) $ [Please attach price sheet for
emergency service staff, vehicles, and equipment (during non-business hours).]

59
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CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 27, 2012
TO: - George Puig, Landscape Architect (Knnley-Hom)

Sam Zamacona, Public Works Director

Bert Wrains, Finance Director

Richard Annese, Building Official

Maurice Murray, Code Compliance Officer
File

FROM: Sam Zamacona Jr. E.I /4‘?
Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Selection Committee — RFP for Landscape Maintenance Services

As per City Manager Dennis Kelly, the selection committee is comprised of:

George Puig, Landscape Architect (Kimley-Horn).
Sam Zamacona, Public Works Director
Bert Wrains, Finance Director

Richard Annese, Building Official

Maunce Murray, Code Comphance Ofﬁcer @‘ﬁe_ﬁbf@ F&ea&

Please conﬁrm your availability to meet on Monday August 20, 2012 10:00 am. at City
Commission Chambers to review the bid submittals.

For your information, the mandatory pre-proposal meeting will be held at 10:00 a.m. on
August 1 2012 the bid deadhne August 15, 2012 at 2:00 p.m.

Ce:  City Manager
~ City Clerk



City of North Bay Village

Administrative Offices ,
1700 Kennedy Causeway, Suite #132 North Bay Village, FL 33141
Tel: (305) 756-7171  Fax: {305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com

CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE
PUBLIC NOTICE

The City of North Bay Village has solicited Proposals for (IRFP

#2012-01) Landscape Maintenance Services. Notice is hereby given

that the Evaluation Committee will convene on August 20, 2012 at

10:00 a.m. in the City Commission Chambers, 1700 Kennedy

Causeway, #132, North Bay Village, Florida to make a

determination on the responsiveness of the submittals and submit a
~ written recommendation to the City Manager.

Please call (305) 756-7171 if you require further information.

Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC
City Clerk

) N (249

Mayor Vice-Mayor Commissioner Commissioner
Connie Leon-Kreps Eddie Lim Stuart Blumberg Dr. Richard Chermny
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